
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on September 7, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

September 11, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Open 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member James Hickman 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

September 11, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CHIEF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 7, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL 

FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $84,767.05. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF AUGUST CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement for the appointment of Chelsea Lewis to fill an open seat on the Eufaula 
Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 

10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a Specific Use Permit to allow for the operation of a home daycare at 
the following location: Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks, commonly known as 775 Choctaw 
Drive. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Ordinance 23-9-1,  

 
a. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ZONING CHANGE FROM R-1    

(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO GC-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
ONE) PURSUANT TO THE APPLICATION MADE ON THE 4TH DAY OF 
MAY, 2023, TO THE CITY OF EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, McINTOSH 
COUNTY. (McIntosh - Weidel Application) 

 
  b. EMERGENCY CLAUSE 
 
12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of Eufaula School District Threat Assessment Team MOU. 
 

13. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to nominate a representative to serve on the Eastern Oklahoma 
Development District Board of Directors for the balance of a three-year term ending June 
30, 2025. 

 
14. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of the Mayor's signature on: 
a. FY2024 REAP Grant Resolution 
b. FY2024 REAP Grant Application 
c. FY2024 REAP Grant Statement of Understanding and Assurances 

 
15. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement to award the City Hall Remodel Project to Cunningham Construction, 
pursuant to Cowan Engineering's recommendation. 
 

16. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve the City Manager's signature on an Opioid Abatement Grant 
letter of intent. 
 

17. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement to 
convene into Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) with clarification from 



Attorney General Opinion 92-23, for the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, 
demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried public officer or 
employee, more specifically for the discussions related to the appointment in the vacancy 
of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 

 
18. Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1), for discussions related to the 

appointment in the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 
 
19. Motion to return to Open Session from Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 

(B)(1). 
 

20. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement to 
appoint an individual to the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 

 
21. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
22. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
23. ADJOURNMENT.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

September 11, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE    

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 7, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $47,869.34. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF AUGUST CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Adjournment. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on August 3, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
August 7, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Open 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

August 7, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CHIEF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. OATH OF OFFICE (HICKMAN)  JUDGE PRATT 
 

Oath administered to James Hickman. 
 

5. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Cummings, Upton and Hickman.  Warren was absent. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 10, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING JULY 14, 2023 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
8. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $89,539.00. 
 



9. RECEIPT OF JULY CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Josh Cummings, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll 
Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10.  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement for the appointment to fill the open seat on the Eufaula Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Serena Kleveter.  Chelsea Lewis.  Motion to appoint Serena Kleveter to fill 
the open seat on the Eufaula Planning and Zoning Commission by James Hickman, 2nd 
by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 

11. Approve an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residential to CG-Commercial 
General at the following location: Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, 
City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as Vacant lot on the 
South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street.  

 
Jeb Jones.  Donna Wiedel.  Motion to approve a Zoning Change from R1-Residential to 
CG-Commercial General at the following location: Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 
5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as 
Vacant lot on the South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street by Jamie Upton, 2nd 
by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 

12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the renewal of the annual lease agreement with MC Nutrition Services 
Corporation for July 1, 2023. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve the renewal of the annual lease agreement with MC 
Nutrition Services Corporation for July 1, 2023, by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  
Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 

13. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of:  

 
A. Ordinance 23-8-1 amending Ordinance 20-3-02, Section 12-1470 OFF 
STREET PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS FOR VARIOUS 
TYPES OF USES. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve Ordinance 23-8-1 amending Ordinance 20-3-02, 
Section 12-1470 OFF STREET PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 
FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF USES by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll 
Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 



B. Emergency Clause on Ordinance 23-8-1 as referenced above. 
 

Motion to approve Emergency Clause on Ordinance 23-8-1 as referenced above 
by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton 
and Hickman. 

 
14. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of:  
 
A. Ordinance, 23-8-2, amending 11-211 DECORATIONS, FLOWERS AND 
PLANTING REGULATIONS. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve Ordinance, 23-8-2, amending 11-211 
DECORATIONS, FLOWERS AND PLANTING REGULATIONS by James 
Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and 
Hickman. 
 
B. Emergency Clause on Ordinance 23-8-2 as referenced above. 

 
Motion to approve Emergency Clause on Ordinance 23-8-2 as referenced above 
by James Hickman, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, 
Upton and Hickman. 
 

15. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #4 from Voy Construction in the amount of $40,964.80 
for the Splash Pad project. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #4 from Voy Construction in the amount 
of $40,964.80 for the Splash Pad project by Jamie Upton, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll 
Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 

16. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
Cummings: People enjoyed the inflatables at Whole Hawg Days.  It was a good turnout. 
 
Hickman: I am Excited to be here.  Thank everyone for their support.  Look forward to 
working together. 
 
Upton: Great turn out for Whole Hawg Days. 
 

17. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
Council woman Mouser resigned.  David Bryning was appointed Chief of Police. 
 
 
 



18. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Upton and Hickman.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

August 7, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE 
 
 Council members present: Cummings, Upton and Hickman.  Warren was absent.   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR AUTHORITY MEETING JULY 10, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL AUTHORITY MEETING JULY 14, 2023 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $49,337.46. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF JULY CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of pay application #5 from Lone Hickory Cattle 
L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer Project in the amount of $41,792.90. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #5 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. for 
the CWSRF Sewer Project in the amount of $41,792.90 by James Hickman, 2nd by Jamie 
Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummins, Upton and Hickman. 
 
 
 
 
 



6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of engineering services for the ARPA Grant 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Michael Taylor with Cowan.  Discussion.  Motion to approve engineering 
services for the ARPA Grant Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements by James 
Hickman, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 
 

7. Adjournment. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Upton and Hickman. 



CITY OF EUFAULA
MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

JULY 2023
BANK OF EUFAULA    

Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending Change From
Description: Bank Balance and Credits and Debits Bank Balance Prior Month

General Fund 1,736,433.15 395,899.30$        (687,180.66)$         1,445,151.79$             (291,281.36)$        

$500,610.77 ARPA FUNDS
Eufaula Public Works Authority 1,662,736.90$       359,618.89$        (362,302.08)$         1,660,053.71$             (2,683.19)$            

EPWA/ Capital Improvements Fund 227,376.99$          12,049.87$          (2,958.45)$             236,468.41$                9,091.42$             

Airport 27,416.82$             256.90$               (273.71)$                27,400.01$                   (16.81)$                 

City of Eufaula / CDBG -$                        -$                              -$                       

Cemetery Perpetual Care 13,020.17$             1.09$                   -$                        13,021.26$                   1.09$                     
 

 CWSRF EPWA/ OWRB Construction Fund -$                        -$                              -$                       
 

Dept of Commerce / CDBG 5.00$                      -$                     -$                        5.00$                            -$                       

EPWA SRF-SEWER 89,193.01$             112,774.64$        201,967.65$                112,774.64$         

Disaster Emergency Fund 33,343.23$             (2,000.00)$             31,343.23$                   (2,000.00)$             

Eufaula Economic Develop. Authority 125,166.18$          5,440.58$            (1,566.37)$             129,040.39$                3,874.21$             
 

McIntosh County Health Dept. 7,917.52$               0.67$                   -$                        7,918.19$                     0.67$                     

Police Court Account 68,749.57$             24,201.98$          (24,605.83)$           68,345.72$                   (403.85)$               

Police Drug Fund 10,259.87$             10,259.87$                   -$                       
 

City of Eufaula / Recreation Acct. 117,100.64$          6,886.73$            (31,857.37)$           92,130.00$                   (24,970.64)$          
72,144.70 RESERVED FOR SPLASHPAD

City of Eufaula / Street Fund -$                     -$                        -$                              -$                       

CWSRF-AMR 11,797.29$             2,958.45$            (5,586.14)$             9,169.60$                     (2,627.69)$            

EPWA-DWSRF 299,843.36$          (1,478.75)$             298,364.61$                (1,478.75)$            
 

4,430,359.70$       920,089.10$        (1,119,809.36)$      4,230,639.44$             (199,720.26)$        
Total Net Operating Capital -$                              

-$                              
SOUTHPOINT 14,044.68$             (14,044.68)$           -$                              

0

 



          
  



GF Payroll Report Expense Range 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:28:36 AM Page 10 of 10

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

10-City of Eufaula General Fund 84,767.052,649.75

84,767.05Grand Total: 2,649.75



8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 1 of 12

GF Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Airport Acct-Airport Acct

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 08/04/2023 134436.80Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Airport Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

36.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

36.80

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 2 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: CWSRF-AMR-CWSRF-AMR

14735 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 08/25/2023 10762,793.07Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code CWSRF-AMR Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

2,793.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,793.07

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 3 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

13644 American Fidelity 08/04/2023 21185190.18Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 08/18/2023 21190090.18Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

180.36

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

180.36

Payable
Count

4

0

0

0

0

4



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 4 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA DWSRF-EPWA DWSRF

15156 LONEHICKORY CATTLE, LLC 08/11/2023 112121,500.00Regular 0.00

15067 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 08/25/2023 1122978.75Regular 0.00

15156 LONEHICKORY CATTLE, LLC 08/25/2023 112341,792.90Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA DWSRF Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

3

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 0.00

Payment

64,271.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

64,271.65

Payable
Count

3

0

0

0

0

3



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 5 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA SRF Sewer-EPWA SRF Sewer

15067 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 08/04/2023 1018978.75Regular 0.00

15156 LONEHICKORY CATTLE, LLC 08/04/2023 1019112,774.64Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA SRF Sewer Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

113,753.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

113,753.39

Payable
Count

2

0

0

0

0

2



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 6 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Eufaula Econ Dev-Eufaula Econ Dev Authority

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 08/04/2023 140010,371.90Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 08/04/2023 140146.51Regular 0.00

15377 Stigler Printing 08/11/2023 1402160.00Regular 0.00

15295 MICHAEL TYLER PENDLEY 08/18/2023 1403250.00Regular 0.00

11 EUFAULA Area CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 08/18/2023 140420,000.00Regular 0.00

11 EUFAULA Area CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 08/25/2023 140530,000.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Eufaula Econ Dev Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

6

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6 0.00

Payment

60,828.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

60,828.41

Payable
Count

9

0

0

0

0

9



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 7 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: General Fund Acct-General Fund Acct

13644 American Fidelity 08/04/2023 3554875.90Regular 0.00

00203 Atwood Distributing, L.P. 08/04/2023 35549149.99Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 08/04/2023 35550845.94Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 08/04/2023 355517,689.23Regular 0.00

00184 Canon Financial Services, INC 08/04/2023 35553286.97Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 08/04/2023 35554177.75Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 08/04/2023 3555547.96Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 08/04/2023 35556244.64Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 08/04/2023 35557225.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/04/2023 35558420.99Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 08/04/2023 35559836.82Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/04/2023 355602,124.94Regular 0.00

15036 HELMS CONSTRUCTION 08/04/2023 355611,245.00Regular 0.00

00158 Ken's Garage 08/04/2023 35562159.79Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 08/04/2023 3556336.06Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 08/04/2023 3556445.75Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 08/04/2023 3556549.54Regular 0.00

251 O G & E 08/04/2023 3556616,078.54Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 08/04/2023 35567145.10Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 08/04/2023 355681,480.98Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 08/04/2023 355693,764.91Regular 0.00

00145 OPTIONS, INC 08/04/2023 35570934.00Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/04/2023 3557177.05Regular 0.00

15760 Service Oklahoma 08/04/2023 3557251.00Regular 0.00

15326 SHEILA EDWARDS 08/04/2023 35573525.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 08/04/2023 35574169.62Regular 0.00

15207 TWIN CITIES READY MIX, INC 08/04/2023 35575204.00Regular 0.00

15409 Urgent Care of Muskogee 08/04/2023 3557650.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 08/11/2023 35577801.19Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 08/11/2023 35578450.00Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 08/11/2023 3557980.07Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 08/11/2023 3558097.75Regular 0.00

15580 Eastern Oklahoma Development District 08/11/2023 35581462.00Regular 0.00

00190 Enterprise FM Trust 08/11/2023 355822,827.51Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/11/2023 35583187.24Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/11/2023 35584157.28Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/11/2023 35585911.35Regular 0.00

00025 Glover Veterinary Services 08/11/2023 35586315.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 08/11/2023 3558718.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 08/11/2023 3558818.00Regular 0.00

15150 Patricia DANIEL 08/11/2023 35589850.00Regular 0.00

15760 Service Oklahoma 08/11/2023 3559016.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 08/11/2023 35591185.28Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 08/11/2023 3559277.50Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 08/11/2023 35593155.74Regular 0.00

15780 Yandell & Sons Mowing 08/11/2023 355942,350.00Regular 0.00

00202 Youth Emergency Shelter 08/11/2023 355952,000.00Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 08/18/2023 3559675.90Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 08/18/2023 3559715.51Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 08/18/2023 3559847.96Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 08/18/2023 35599260.05Regular 0.00

1838 DUNN COUNTRY MOTORS 08/18/2023 35600102.98Regular 0.00

124 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC 08/18/2023 35601162.34Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/18/2023 3560215.00Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 08/18/2023 35603225.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/18/2023 35604352.92Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/18/2023 356051,828.93Regular 0.00

15036 HELMS CONSTRUCTION 08/18/2023 35606235.00Regular 0.00

15846 La Tire Shop 08/18/2023 35607660.00Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 08/18/2023 3560836.06Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 8 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 08/18/2023 3560950.00Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 08/18/2023 3561049.56Regular 0.00

00186 Miller Office Equipment 08/18/2023 3561167.67Regular 0.00

14816 MPH INDUSTRIES,INC 08/18/2023 356124,478.00Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 08/18/2023 3561334.24Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 08/18/2023 3561421.23Regular 0.00

260 O N G 08/18/2023 35615624.71Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 08/18/2023 356161,493.06Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 08/18/2023 356174,101.99Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/18/2023 35618172.23Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 08/18/2023 35619139.92Regular 0.00

00143 T.H. Rodgers Lumber Company 08/18/2023 3562078.00Regular 0.00

15498 US Fleet Tracking LLC 08/18/2023 35621938.30Regular 0.00

15131 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 08/18/2023 35622410.00Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 08/18/2023 35623399.25Regular 0.00

636 BOARD OF TESTS 08/25/2023 35624310.00Regular 0.00

00039 BVIZIBLE Sign Shop, LLC 08/25/2023 356251,138.72Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 08/25/2023 3562652.20Regular 0.00

274 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 08/25/2023 356272,992.50Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/25/2023 35628114.98Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/25/2023 3562986.37Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/25/2023 356301,563.03Regular 0.00

415 GUARANTEE PEST CONTROL 08/25/2023 3563180.00Regular 0.00

384 KAY ROBBINS WALL, ESQ. 08/25/2023 35632985.00Regular 0.00

330 KIBOIS AREA TRANSIT SERVICE 08/25/2023 356331,666.67Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 08/25/2023 35634100.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 08/25/2023 356356,951.75Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 08/25/2023 3563651.01Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 08/25/2023 3563730.00Regular 0.00

13527 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS,INC 08/25/2023 356381,316.00Regular 0.00

00205 Nasro 08/25/2023 35639550.00Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 08/25/2023 35640145.10Regular 0.00

12106 OK MUN COURT CLERKS ASSOC 08/25/2023 3564135.00Regular 0.00

14999 OMAG 08/25/2023 3564229,366.75Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/25/2023 3564393.83Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 08/25/2023 35644150.00Regular 0.00

284 QUILL CORPORATION 08/25/2023 35645113.25Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 08/25/2023 35646104.95Regular 0.00

15780 Yandell & Sons Mowing 08/25/2023 356472,350.00Regular 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 08/04/2023 DFT00006341,059.90Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 08/04/2023 DFT00006351,722.33Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/04/2023 DFT00006362,637.94Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/04/2023 DFT00006371,074.70Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/04/2023 DFT00006381,152.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/04/2023 DFT0000639134.11Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/04/2023 DFT00006404,595.36Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 08/18/2023 DFT00006511,082.20Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 08/18/2023 DFT00006521,758.55Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT00006532,407.20Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT0000654966.78Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/18/2023 DFT00006551,013.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/18/2023 DFT0000656113.39Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT00006574,133.88Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT000065848.93Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT000065910.28Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/18/2023 DFT000066017.00Bank Draft 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 9 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT000066143.98Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code General Fund Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

99

0

0

18

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

117 0.00

Payment

117,525.30

0.00

0.00

23,971.53

0.00

141,496.83

Payable
Count

164

0

0

18

0

182



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 10 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Police Acct-Police Acct

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 08/04/2023 324084.99Regular 0.00

00200 Aberdeen Enterprizes II, Inc 08/10/2023 3241268.08Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 08/18/2023 3242199.00Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 08/18/2023 3243116.25Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 08/25/2023 3244150.00Regular 0.00

12970 PRATT LAW OFFICE,P.C. 08/25/2023 32451,300.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Police Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

6

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6 0.00

Payment

2,118.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,118.32

Payable
Count

6

0

0

0

0

6



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:25:29 AM Page 11 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Recreation Acct-Recreation Acct

00203 Atwood Distributing, L.P. 08/04/2023 2652149.99Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 08/04/2023 2653791.17Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 08/04/2023 2654524.78Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/04/2023 2655124.47Regular 0.00

15326 SHEILA EDWARDS 08/04/2023 2656675.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 08/11/2023 265768.64Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/11/2023 265849.99Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/11/2023 2659120.67Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 08/11/2023 2660136.69Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/18/2023 266168.95Regular 0.00

14161 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 08/18/2023 2662606.10Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/18/2023 2663101.72Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 08/18/2023 2664278.66Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 08/25/2023 2665232.88Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/25/2023 266612.99Regular 0.00

12073 SHARPE'S DEPARTMENT STORE 08/25/2023 2667249.98Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 08/25/2023 266816.38Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Recreation Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

17

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

17 0.00

Payment

4,209.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,209.06

Payable
Count

24

0

0

0

0

24



GF Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Page 12 of 128/30/2023 8:25:29 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

137

0

0

18

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

155 0.00

365,716.36

0.00

0.00

23,971.53

0.00

389,687.89

214

0

0

18

0

232

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

10 City of Eufaula General Fund 141,496.838/2023

30 AIRPORT ACCOUNT 36.808/2023

37 EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOP AUTH 60,828.418/2023

41 POLICE ACCOUNT 2,118.328/2023

43 RECREATION ACCOUNT 4,209.068/2023

90 Public Works Authority 180.368/2023

97 Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF 180,818.118/2023

389,687.89



City Council Agenda Item No.9 
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of appointment to fill the open seat on the Eufaula Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This opening was created with the resignation of James Hickman. We previously 
had two individuals submit their interest in the open seat that David Henson held: Chelsea Lewis 
and Srina Kleveter. We appointed Serina to the Henson seat, leaving Chelsea Lewis available for 
the open Hickman seat. 
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development, Financial Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: N/A 
 
Attachment: Lewis submission 
 
Recommended Action: Appoint replacement. 
 
 



 
  CHELSEA LEWIS 

641 Sequoyah Drive 
Eufaula, OK  74432 

(405) 820-8073     
chelsea@lakesideok.com 

 
 
OBJECTIVE 

Seeking Ward 4 Council seat or seat on the Planning and Zoning Board 
  
SKILLS 

• Self-motivator and self-starter 
• Dedicated, determined, ambitious 
• Excellent written and verbal communication skills 
• Punctual, reliable, honest, trustworthy, respectful, transparent 
• Proficient communication skills – personal and group 
• Detailed, accurate, organized, structured, creative 
• Proficient in Microsoft Access, Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Adobe Acrobat 

 
ACTIVITIES AND HONORS 

• Meinders Energy Association Member, August 2013-Present 
• OCAPL Member, August 2014 – Present 
• AAPL, Member, August 2014 – Present  
• Young Professionals in Energy (YPE) Member, 2010-Present 
• OERB Scholarship Recipient (OCU), January 2012 – December 2014   
• CHK FedPac Leader – Land, Eastern Division, 2011 and 2012 
• CHK Records Coordinator – Land, Eastern Division, 2010 - Present 
• CHK Well Readiness Development Team Member, 2010-2012 
• President – Delta Gamma Oklahoma City Alumni Chapter, September 2011-2013 
• Recruitment Advisor – Delta Gamma, Alpha Iota Chapter (OU), 2009-2013 
• Delta Gamma Vice President Membership, Alpha Iota Chapter (OU), 2004-2005 
• OU Criminology Club, Member and Treasure, 2002-2005 
• OU College Republican Member, 2002-2005 

 
EDUCATION  
 Oklahoma City University (OCU)    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Meinders School of Business 
      Master of Science 

       Master of Energy Legal Studies (MELAW), December 2014 
  *AAPL’s only accredited masters’ level energy program 

 
 Oklahoma City University (OCU)    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Department of Sociology & Justice Studies 
      Master of Science in Criminology 

       Master of Criminal Justice (MCJ), December 2007 
 
 University of Oklahoma (OU)     Norman, OK 
      College of Arts and Sciences 
          Sociology            
                 Bachelor of Arts, May 2005 
 
 Piedmont High School     Piedmont, OK 
      High school diploma, May 2001 
 
 
 
 



 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 Lakeside Real Estate     Eufaula, OK 
      REALTOR ®, April 2022 – Present 
 Eufaula and surrounding areas 

• Client management 
• Contract negotiation 
• Contract preparation 
• Guided sellers and buyers in marketing and purchasing property 
• Collaborated with sellers, coaching them through the selling process 
• Initiated negotiation processes, consulted with clients concerning market conditions, prices, 

mortgages, and legal requirements, to ensure a fair and honest dealing 
• Developed a network of mortgage lenders, contractors, surveyors, and attorneys for 

referring client 
• Communicated with sellers, buyers, and renters to understand property needs, timeline, 

and budget 
• Developed positive relationships with lenders, appraisers, home inspectors, and escrow 

companies 
• Facilitated paperwork such as closing statements, deeds, contracts, purchase agreements, 

and leases 
• Gross Sales Volume of $4.5mm in first year 

  
 Ascent Resources – Utica, LLC    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Landman, July 2017 – May 2021 
 Ohio (Utica Shale) 

• Unit configuration  
• Lateral, drill site, and unit title review/curing 
• Unit lease reviews 
• Negotiate and prepare leases  
• Survey requests/field communication for permitting  
• Prepare well proposals to partners 
• Prepare and revise JOA’s, DPU’s, and Letter Agreements  
• Trade negotiation  
• Expiration management  
• Broker management 

 
 Ascent Resources – Utica, LLC    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Associate Landman, August 2014 – June 2017 
 Ohio (Utica Shale) 

• Unit configuration  
• Lateral, drill site, and unit title review/curing 
• Unit lease reviews 
• Negotiate and prepare leases  
• Survey requests/field communication for permitting  
• Prepare well proposals to partners 
• Prepare and revise JOA’s, DPU’s, and Letter Agreements  
• Trade negotiation  
• Expiration management  
• Broker management 

 
 Chesapeake Energy Corporation    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Sr. Land Technician, February 2007 – August 2014 
 Oklahoma (Woodford Shale) and Pennsylvania (Marcellus Shale) Experience 

• Unit configuration  
• Lateral, drill site, and unit title review/curing 
• Unit lease reviews 
• Negotiate and prepare leases  
• Survey requests/field communication for permitting  



• Prepare well proposals to partners 
• Prepare and revise JOA’s, DPU’s, and Letter Agreements  
• Unit revisions   
• Unit reconciling  
• Land Assessments  

 
    R.D. Davis & Associates, LLC    Oklahoma City, OK 
  Land Technician, August 2006 – February 2007 

• Prepared ownership reports for clients 
• Obtain curative documents for clients 
• Worked with Sr. Landman acquiring leases 

 
References upon request 
 



City Council Agenda Item No. 
 

Meeting Date: xxxxx x, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a Specific Use Permit requesting to operate a home daycare at the following 
location: Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks 448/555 817/1 820/360 1005/184 1011/564 1066/468 
1127/437. Commonly Known as 775 Choctaw Drive 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Desirae Evans is currently running a home daycare at the above location. She 
submitted a Specific Use Permit application on 7/20/2023 in order to become compliant with the 
City of Eufaula ordinances. 
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: n/a 
 
Attachment: Application, Deed, Letter of Permission from the Landowner, Creek Nation letter 
of Good Standing, Certificate of LLC, Articles of Organization, DHS permit Letters of 
Recommendation from parents of children currently enrolled, Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, 
& Indian Journal Publication 
 
Recommended Action: Approve Special Use Permit as submitted 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Planning & Zoning Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a Specific Use Permit requesting to operate a home day care at the following 
location: Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks 448/555 817/1 820/360 1005/184 1011/564 1066/468 
1127/437. Commonly Known as 775 Choctaw Drive 
 
Initiator: Desirae Evans 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Desirae Evans is currently running a home daycare at the above location. She has 
submitted a Specific Use Permit application on 7/20/2023 in order to become compliant with the 
City of Eufaula ordinances. 
 
Attachment:  Application, Deed, Letter of Permission from the Landowner, Creek Nation letter 
of Good Standing, Certificate of LLC, Articles of Organization, DHS permit Letters of 
Recommendation from parents of children currently enrolled, Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, 
& Indian Journal Publication 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF EUFAULA

APPLICATION FOR SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

Address or General Description:

Present Zoning : ownerorRecord/lK,f\e' WAffS 8.l1/1r}

Legal Description of tract under application, if described by meters and bonds, attach plat of
su rvey:

UfiShI(Y TIA\Y

lf applicant is other than owner, please indicate interest (purchaser, lessee, agent for, other).
Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this

specific use permit

Uscttwd la 1 Cl,tilclra WDns WrclYr rqnrcd
ffantry plus a senttY /vsri fu u LaqL

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use of tract (lf yes,

Ni)

Responsible party for advertising, zoning specific use permit fee, and any additional fees

Name: I)*rrn-p-n tl aD frtn ne.

Address: 1,14 3
prrone: Qlk 4qfl 3112.,3

I do herehfiArtitv ttrrt tt e in{ormation herein submitted is com

MBtn,,AYt--------
qtr qq0 f

plete, true and accurate.

oate: & | ataAZSSigned:

Printed Name: Phone:

Address:

'fb<m.o,
faLLta rlqr-l

o"r",SlAblAoaz
115, lhrctnrrt Ti,rir

e /1



A. General Description of Property

Size in Acres or Square Feet:

ftne ckildcoYe {acil,
Current Use:

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.) Ftctf

NikFrontage Road (Name and Description):

ldentify structures and improvements on property trkt.> ma rrafi\ .(v(l

NO

NO

ldentify the use(s) intended for the subject property , I Ahox. to oW Vrs
Due tc

n
1

S
(-

st
bloullrlt +hAr

cktclren

t
(L LI

Citywater: ,* X

CitySewer: *, Y



B. General Description of Adjourning Property

ldentify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property lines: _

\ocfx'cP.

Explain the surrounding land uses:

Sr- u tre,lp
b

C. Specific Use Permit Request

Specific Use is an activity which is basically similar to the uses permitted in a zone, but which

may not be entirely compatible with the permitted uses. As a consequence, an application for
Specific Use requires review to ensure that the specific use may be compatible with the
permitted uses in the zone or other adjacent permitted uses which may be affected.

Describe the Specific Use as it pertains to your property:

a

Describe the benefits, f any, of your p po d use to the djacent propertie and/or to th
of Eufau la:

1

Citye

rcar lnas a t)wg -tY\rItad

lcr chitchly' aM +fltr Wenis. fn ftrn,/
aM ralsect l",are tb I vurbun aDr1D uqe

V tt}tffut
shf,

01s.



ldentify how well suited the subject property is for your proposed use. (Cite such advantages as

topography, foliage, s

utilities, etc.) Explain:

oil, draina e, access, distance to centers of population, av ilability of
6

a

Explain how the proposed change in use will affect the road system(s) serving your area: II

rilt rPPr, ffi c(D0t\e \f, Yafrc \n nru \TLlU,ll -r0
ls the proposed use comparable to surroundi ng permitted uses and the existing development

pattern?

How will the proposed use be detrimental to property in the same zone or vicinity? (ldentify any

adverse effects and explain measures you would propose to minimize these effects) Explain:'\Yl?fe

wd, u venl D

I r.l.)

J \
e.@ nr Jr\7Yr--t)r\l.

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips) for the proposed use. How will the
potential traffic resulting from the increased use or activity;" i"^i.r"Ji +Vf-fe Ofg \O



Applicant: Do NOT Write Below This Line

Tract AcreaBe:

Section:

Range:

Application Number:

Recommendation:

Vote:

Date:

Provisions:

Public Hearing Date:

Township:

Present Zoning:

Fee Receipt No:

Vote:

Date:

Provisions:

Application received by: Date: _

PlanninR Commission Recommendation Citv Council Action

Action: 

--



Cityofeufaulaok.com i/ai{ - Deed for Evans

After Racoidlns R?r!rn To

rnao€v€' lq Thonat Inv9rtrnert P.oledar, LLC
? .t

t|lt , tu6. IntElEst, snd dri.n in d'l,o dl€ tunoi,
65He *i$Jatrd ia Md $h County. Okl€hdra b-*it

T

ISgecs AE.r,rr thB Llr€ aor R6corde"-r U6i

OI(LAHO'/TA GENERAL WARRAXTY DEEO

STATE OT OK-AHOMA
[ic;\Tosh couNTY

KNOW ALL MEN By ftCSE pftEEENTS, Ihrt br ard h corEideratio.t rf the llrn ol FtFTy
nrou SAND At{O 0d/100 15s0.m0.00) ,n h*d priC to R}l!n t.iE G.*frr *r qrn Gle.ror.
a srrg E palrt{rn. (herEindtar kno1lllr to fi6 'Gtsnto(!]'] gral]ts, coruay!, rtd rilrarls the tide
agaraElalpaBomwlrc
Co'npany I€BI,.TE at g
lhE'Grart6e(3)J ali thi

I

, . Ltritd Uab{ty
(hdsindbr lqEr/?l ..
lng 'dE6cnb€d leal

Lotl ruro-Humrr+.Fi,t -iiE (259). TcHurxH.{Ixry (2d,). rtrot{fie.d-Edy{he (261),
Tyro-Hundrsd€ixty-tEo (262), Two-HuM'ld-grty-IlFa F03), Itlo*frxdlEdltixty+our pa1)
Tifo-.HundE ,-Sixty.Fiyr {2ts). T$-Hur!d{.d.€Edyg 6b1, ..'a treNun6ed.Sd!/-Scv.n
(267). Bo.r( O.E (l) RiyorO.lt ldd&A tldo.h Corlr8. Srei. olotte Enta. -

TOGETHER WrIH .il th. rtlhlB. mombG!5 .rd .pp{i4enrr.cc+ ro thc Rml E }.tr lIl any.bE
ipp.nalniDg or beb'€ing lheGts.

TO HAVE At{I, TO tl(XD, lh. r-t d pertel of l.nd .6ov! d...ribrd bg.i}l.r ritt { s1d
rillguk dra dgnE, pllrlheG, ldl6r,1.n!3. eppori.nqEe!. .nd infrovlrmnk tri! urG E u
Grrrtrer. tiaar hal'" ard a.rigni rblr cr.

I

And said Grdntor6. {o.. 6ad GaaHoar !h6ir hsl.S &rcce5scs execlrtoE ar.d admhr3lretors.
covoflantE ryith GrEnlEes, and with lheir he,rg and aBsignB. that Gtahtort src i€Mully sal!6d in
Ge gimplt of th. Eai, Re3I E6Lb, that said Flc.l EstEir b irce and cle from cll Li.nE end
EnqJnbraices, er(ced €s tle.eFabove 6d loin, aM arceF,t tor t xes dua furlhr crrneri srd
g{rbqequgrt y€ars, aid rxcapl lor aoy ResttictioN p.ddnlng to lie R+at Estcte of rocod I'l lhs
Probalo Ofie ol seil, Coung; snd ttEl G€ntolt will, srd lheir heirs, erecrlolB and
.dminislratqfs ihall, w€rrant and dafBnd th6.88[x] to sail Granla6s End th€rt hglG snd
a96ign6, forrv.r agaiBt th. lanrtul claims of 8ll persons

ff{ W'TNE,SS WII€REOF, Grartor hst e,(e.r/H snd delivercd f s general Wamnty Dee6
und.r .dd at ot th! dey rrd yaer first .bove $,ritlBn.

Granto{:

n Lafl€

srA OF OKLAHOMA
cout'ITY oF Mclt'llosH

I
na ent wB

fiis and

fty Cortttt{*tot! FebnEry 20, 2025

JL*,,
0 RE$p.#s.c0M

i-r*rej"E'm'
https://mail.google.com lmaillul1l?ik=la772dba82&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1771870890488081904&sjmpl=msg-f:'1771870890488081904 2/2

7119123 12:51 PM

I

lr,i,

:i;.J1...

I



7119t23.12 51 PM Cityofeufaulaok.com Mail - Deed for Evans

Musgraves, Julie <aa@cityofeufaulaok.com>

Deed for Evans
l message

Dalton Thomas <mcintoshcountyso@gmail.com>
To: aa@cityofeufaulaok.com

Wed, Jut 19, 2023 al 12:29 PM

https://mail.google.com lmaillul0l?ik=la772dba82&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 771870890488081904&simpl=msgJ:17718708e0488081S04 1/2



7119123.2:45 PM Rea Property Print Friendly

Parcel: 1 250-00.001 -260-0-000"00
7/19/2023 1:10:35 AM

lD:460024585

Mclntosh County Report

Name:

M.lling Address:

Type:

Tax Distri.t:

Millage Rate:

Land

Building

Tax.ble
Market Value (Capped)

6,000

0

Property lnformation

THOI\,IAS INVESTI\4ENT PROPERTIES, LLC

4'13923 E 1 090 RD

cHECOTAH, OK 74426-

(RV) Res. Vacant

(201) EUFAULA CtTY

42.94

Physical Address:

Subdivi5ion:

Blo(k/Lot:

Size (Acres):

Legal:

775 CHOCTAW DR EUFAULA

RIVER OAKS

0001 / 0250

0.00

see Extended Legol

LOT 260 BLK l RIVER OAKs 448/555 811/1 820/360 1005t184 1011/564 1066/454 1127 /431

Extended Legal

Market and Assessed Values

Full As5essed
(1'1.00% Mdrket value)

Fair Cash Value

660

a

Value

$0

$6,000

$0

Misc/lmproved

Land

Mobile Home

Totals

Exemption5

5,000 660

,0
Total 35,000

Net Assessed

Land

J660

Land Use Size Units

Lots

Total

Deed Transfers

1.00

Deed Date

12/3/2021

9/6t2017

5t19/2017

oeed Type

N/A

Quat Claim

Quit CIaim

about:blank

gook

1127

101 1

1005

Page

437

564

184

Stamps

75.00

0.00

0.00

Est. Sale

$50,000

$0

$0

Grantor

GLEASON, RYAN

PEREZ, CHERESE GIEASON

GLEASON LLC

't 12

Property Owner

1



7/19123, 2:45 PM

Deed Date

Real Property Print Friendly

Stafips Est, Sale

5.25 C3.500

Unit Multi.

Book

820

Page

350

6rantor

ANDERSON, CAROL R.

Deed Type

Quit Claim8/2A/2008

Card #

Outbuildings and Yard lmprovements

Item Type Size / Dim Quality Age

Not a Legal Document
Sublect to terms and condit ons

www a.tDataS.our.om

abouLblank 212



Thomas Ineeslment Properties LLC
PO Box 1094, Che cotah, OK 7 4426

Dalton Thomas
918.900.4952 06/22t2023

To whom it may concem, Desirae Evans will be leasing a property owned by Thomas Investment

Properties LLC managing member Dalton Thomas. The subject properties address is 775 Choctaw Dr,
Eufaula Oklahoma 7 4432. Desirae requested permission to operate a home daycare at this address. This
has been granted to Desirae as she is highly respected and comes recommended by the community. The

only requirement is that she holds renters' insurance which will cover any damages to the property that

may occur.

Sincerely,

Dalton Thomas

afrt



IHE
MUSCOGEE (CREEK} NATION

D€parfiEnl of Commerce
P.O, Box 58O I OKMULGEE, OK74447
T 918.549-607

DAVID HILL
PRiNCIPAL CHIEF

DEL BEAVER
srcoND cutEF

As Secretary of the Nation of the Muscogee (Creek) Nation, I do hereby certify Rae of
Sunshine Childcare, LLC is duly incorporated under the laws of the Muscogee (Creek) Nation
and is in Good Standing and has legal corporate existence so far as the records of this ofiice
show, asof the20hdayof March, A.D.2023.

Date: March 20.h,2A23
Zechariah

Acting Secrebry Nation

MTJSCOGEE (CREEK) NAT1ON



fr{E
MU5COGEE (CREEK) NANON

DAVID HILL
PRINCIPAL CHIEF

DEL BEAVER
SiTOND CHIEF

Deparfrnent of Commerce
P.O. Box 580IOKMULGEE, OK
74447

T 918.549.2607

March 20th, 2023

Desirae Evans

Rae of Sunshine ChiHcare, LLC

7/5 Choctaw Drive

Eufaula, OK74432

Thank you for filing your Active Business Certificate of a Muscogee (Creek) Nation
Limited Liability Company with Muscogee (Creek) Nation, Office of the Secretary
of the Nation and Cornmerce- ft has ben received and fibd on March 2@ ,2023.
A receipt for the filing fee has been enclosed abng wilh your Certificate.

lf you have any questions please feel free to contact the offce at 91&549-2607.

Sin

Harjo

Secretary of the Nation

MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION

Enclosure:
Filing Fee Receipt(s)
Certfficate



Office of the Secretary of the Nation & Commerce

Muscogee (Creek) Nation

CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED LIABLILITY COMPANY

WHEREAS, rhe Certificate of Limited Liability Company of

Rae of Sunshine Childcare LLC

has beenfiled in the ffice of the Secretary of the Nation & Commerce as provided by the laws of
the Muscogee (Creek) Nation.

NOly THEREFORE, I, the undersigned kcretary of the Nation & Commerce of the Muscogee
(Creek) Nation, by virtue of the powers vested in me by law, do hereby bsue this certificate
evidencing such filing.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I, hereunto set my hand and cause to be afaed the Great Seal of
the Museogee (Creet) Nation.

Filed in the Ofice of the Secretary of the Nation &
Commerce of the Muscogee (Creek) Nation

onthis ?fidayof n4pjlzc* '20-L3

1.ec Harjo
Acting Secretary ofthe N



FILING FEE: S100.

(.LEARLY

a
T IGINA[-TICLES OF ORGANIZATION

OFA
FILED MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION

LIMITED LIABILITY
HAR 20 2OA COMPANY

MCN Office of
rn e mp'eriryi-&6lpt"Gno brHsBff ffih&bpF rHE NATI.N AND ..MMERCE

P.O. Box 580
Okmulgee, OK 742147

(9r 8) 549-2607

MAfi 20 2023

The undersigned, for the puryose of forming a Muscogee (Creek) l,lation limited liability company
pusuanl to the provisions ofTitle l. Section 2004, does hereby execule the following articles:

l. The n:rnre of the limited liability company ( Nole: Thc name rmrst contain either the words
limited lirbiliry comprny or limiled compenl' or the abbreviations LLC, LC, L.LC. or L.C. The word
limited may be abbreviated as Lrd. And the word Company may be abbreviated as Co.):

2. The steet address ofits principal place of business, wherever located:

1-rS [ [^ccirrioDr: fufouttr Dt 1L]L{34

3

Street Addrcss City State Zip Code

The name 8nd sfeet ad&ess oftte resident agent in th€ Muscogee (Creek) Nation:

Name Street Addrcss City Stale
(P.O- Boxes are not acc€?table)

Zip Code

4. The term ofexistence:

Articles of organization must be signed by at least one p€rson who [eed not be r member of the
limited liebility comptny.

Dated:

Signature:

Type or Prim Name:

Addo.", 1-1S
Tetirm. Erl0ns.

a\

Phone Number: 'd

// ?2( 5 4/20 /?o,M

tk t&t a nl 7*/JZ

)65;{A€l4trrus d
/i0,1 ictau h'tl

( firo

Ott\r0r EnnHfS Chtciou:Dr fttfrttilo OL 2-1..1.-l A

\."I

t lti\G OY-(.I I

-J



ORIGINAL

FILING FEE: $10.00

PRINT CLEARLY

RECEIVED

ilAR 20 2ffi1

MCN Office of
The Secretary of the Nation

FILED

HAR 20 2023

MCN Office of
The Secretary of the Nation

APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION
OF A NAME

FOR A DOMESTIC OR FOREIGN
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

TO: MUSCOCEE (CREEK) NATION SECRETARY OF TI-IE NATION
P.O. Box 580
Oknulgee, OK 74447
(9 r 8) 549-2607

The undersignd for the purpose ofap'plying to reserve a specified name pursuant to rhe prorisiom of Title
3, Section 2009.8, hereby executes the following application:

l. The name that the applicant wishes to reserve is:

2- The cotrtact information ofthe applicant is b,ihu\a
- qqo '1qe1

Name Address City Slate ZipCode Phone Number

day of rnclrch i N-r 2rlt)J,.t

Signature

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Corporate Name Requ6t Reviewed By

Corporate Namc Availability:

I

L-/
ts'!

Availsble

Unavail6ble

C

oatedthis 1O

.F

it

cD<.-
Upon approval of the name by the Secretary of the Nation, the name shall be reserved for a period I

ofsixty (60) dayi. 
]



Audra Deckard MHR., MEd., LPC

1478 JM BAILEY HWY

EUFAUTA, OK 74432

I have known Desirae E\ans since the spring of 2020, she worked for me during the summer at my
counseling agency, Leap of Faith Counseling PLLC. Desirae always showed exemplary communication,
commitment to hard work and maturity beyond her years. Following the summer of 2020, Desirae was
offered a part time position in the fall, and she completed that role exceptionally while carrying a full-
time college course load.

I have witnessed her obtain independent housing, hold multiple positions of employment while
successfully completing her college courses. She has served many positions for me as an office assistant
and nanny.

When Desirae informed me she was opening her own in-home daycare I had no doubt she would
continue to be successful as a businesswoman. My daughter has been under Desirae's care since she was
3 months old and was part of her first class of children to begin attending RAE OF SUNSHINE CHIIDCARE.

I have witnessed my child thrive in the social setting, she is given the opportunity to leam valuable social
and life skills in a safu and loving environment.

Our ru ral community needs more young people who are willing to work and recognize the needs of the
community and work to fulfillthose needs. Desirae has done that with her business RAE OF SUNSHINE

CHILDCARE and I hope the City of Eufaula will recognize and support her efforts.

lf further information is requested of me please do not hesitate to contact me at (918) 617-1687

Thank you,

Audra Deckard MHr., MEd., LPC

To Whom lt May Concern,



June20,2023

To Whom lt May Concern:

My name is Kohley Ogle, I have two boys, Price (4) and
Stratton (l ), and I am a part time RN for a local hospice
company. I am writing this letter to voice my support for Rae of
Sunshine Daycare. Desirae had been babysitting my boys in my
home several days a week since my youngest was born and if
you had asked me at that time, I never rvould've even considered
daycare as a possibility for my children.

Desirae's character and integrity is impossible to miss. She is so

loving and caring towards all the kids in her care and I have
never once worried when leaving them with her. She is capable
and kind, but she is also driven and firm, rvhich is the perfect
combination for someone in her position. I have seen her handle
scrapes and bee stings calmly and Mth love, while still being
alert and attentive to the other children.

Desirae is a woman who will stand for what she believes in and
teaches our kids by example every day. Daycare was a dirty
word to me for 29 years and now I see that because of Desirae's
love and integrity that it can be such a safe and positive
experience for children. Mine have learned so much including
numbers, writing, manners, and kindness of their own, just to
name a few. To take the opportunity to be in this program from
any child and parent in our community would be such a shame.

IfI can answer any other questions or provide any more
information, please do not hesitate to call me,

Kohley Ogle
9r8490-2042



May 25,2023

To whom it may concern:

My name is Kalee Beezley. My daughter is Charlotte Haislip. She is (5) years old. I
am a single mom and I work full time. Charlotte has been with Desirae at Rae of
Sunshine Daycare since she opened. I am writing this letter in support of Rae of
Sunshine Daycare. Finding a good daycare with someone who loves your child in
Eufaula is hard to find.

My child was at a daycare before and was abused by one of the workers on multiple
occasions. This happened at a traditional style daycare that is still open. So, I decided
to try an in-home daycare with someone who loves children and is not doing this just
for a job. If you have ever met Desirae Evans you would know that she would do
anything to protect our children.

Desirae Evans is one ofthe most responsible and trust worthy peopie I have ever met.
She loves our children and it shows with how active she is with them. My daughter
learns so much when she is with Desirae and I could not see my daughter being with
anyone else. Desirae has pride in what she does and it shows with how our children
act and how weII she takes care of them. She always has as smile on her face and is
always so excited to see our kids. She keeps her home spotless, safe, and very clean.
I have no reason to think my child would not be safe with her. She shows them love
and disciplines them when needed. She is teaching them right from wrong. She
teaches them something new every day and my child loves to teII me about the lessons
she has learned. Even so that my child wants to bring some ofthe rules to our house.
My child has started using "yes mam and no mam". My child looks forward to going
back to daycare now and that was a hard road to get to. Before she had anxiety about
going to daycares. This is aII because of Desirae. Desirae is more than fit to have an
in-home style daycare. Honestly, I do not know what we would do without her. She
treats all her children at the daycare as one of her own and I believe that is exactly
what any parent would want. My child is learning to be a better person because of
the morals and values Desirae has.

Please ifyou need anything else, you may contact me at 918-618-2572

Thank you,

Kalee Beezley
Parent of Charlotte Haislip



Jg, oKLAHoMA
?af Human Services

OK Dept. of Human Services

Okmulgee Co Child Care Services

214 S. Morton Ave

Okmulgee, OK74447

405 962.8394

ethel.zabasniki-west@okdhs. org

March23,2O23

Desirae Evans
775 Choctaw Dr
Eufaula, OK74432

Re: K820056419

Dear Ms. Evans,

This letter is to inform you that a Permit has been approved for Desirae Evans FCCH

(K820056419) effective ilarch 23, 2023 with a capacity of T Please post

this letter with your other required Program postings until you receive your Permit in the

mail.

Feel free to contact me at 405-962€394 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Joan iki-West Licensing Specialist ll
Okmulgee Co OCCS

Qr"*7"1".-rZ;-dorr



a

P. O. BOX r07
I l0 N. First Street
Eufaula, OK 7{{32

July 24,2023

City of Eufaula

Julie Musgraves

Lot260 Blk 1 River Oaks...

Respectfully,

Trina Williams
Mclntosh County Assessor

TRIATA WILLIAMS
M c I l{ TO S H C O U N f Y,4SSESSOR

INVOICE

Phone 918-689-2611
Fax 9lE-689-361 I

assessor46tlw@yahoo.com

$50.00



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assesso.

Account List

ParcellD 1250-00-001-232-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD 1250-00-001-253-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocuLot 0001 / 0253

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0232

Size

Account 460024558 Current Owner Legal Description

CHAVEZ, JOHN

742 CHOCTAW DRIVE

EUFAULA
BooUPage 1146-0771

oK 74432-

toT232 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 583/492
562t 43',t 044 t7 7 3 1 084 125 I 1 46t77 1 LOT
233 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 638/303 7071286
76917 16 10541254 1077 177 5

Account 160024571 Current Owner Legal Description

ParcellD 1250-00-001-245-0-000-00
Situs 00742 CHOCTAW DR
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocULot 0001 I 0245
Lot Size 6 Lots

CHAVEZ, JOHN

742 CHOCTAW DRIVE

EUFAULA
BooUPage 1146-0771

or 74432-

Account .160024579 Current Owner Legal Description

WILLIAMS, SKEET M.

907 LARUE RD

MCALESTER
BooUPage 1087-0277

oK 74501-

240-245 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
7071286 7461160 7691716 9sol257

043/383 10541254 1 056/451 1 127 1663

253.255 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS
7 07 I 286 7 69 17 1 6 1 054 1252

Lot 3

0871277

Date

Time

0712412023

10:22:18

't

\*4,

_-.. ._ tr@_'rq

o

:,rtl,I ci:,

BT
t

ol

c

-
il\.-{ \ni ;

fo *'rI

a Ala EsoFE &d !t @Uct



Account 460001E52 Current Owner Legal Descript'lon
SMITH, NORMAN J. & RETTA L.

418512 E 1200 RD
EUFAULA
Book/Page 0947-0556

oN 74432-326e

Account 460024590 Curront Orner Legal Description
THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
BooUPage 1127-0437

oK 74426-

Account 460024589 Current Owner Legal Description
THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

4'13923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
Book/Page 1127-0437

or 74426-

Account /06{1024588 Current Owner Legal Descrlption
THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

ol< 74426-

Account 460024587 Current Owner Legal Description
THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

oK 74426-

Account 460024586 Current Owner Legal Description

Account 460024585

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH o|< 74426-
BoouPage 1127-0437
Curront Ownor

Account 460024584

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH oK 74426-
BooUPage 1127-0437
Current Clwner

Account 460024582

THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH oN 74426-

1127-0437
Owner Description

PENDLEY, MICHAEL

213 N'J'STREET
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1072-0633

oK 74432-000C

,.#&
IW4S

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Account List

Date

Time

07t24t2023

1O:22:19

2

NW NE, E2 NE NW LESS N418'OF
, BEG SW/C NE NW NE E25O'N420'

Y TO W/L NE NW NE S TO POB SEC
2-9-16 4771142 701t527 869t73 892t746

893/664 893/790 9471556 ',06
LAYTON (TITLE CANCELLED 3-1-12)

265 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 376/516
817124 8551408 1005/1 84

01 1/564 1066/468 1 127 t437

264 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
7 t19 835t29 1005/1 84 1011 t564

066/468 1127t437

OT 263 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
i17114 835127 1005/184 1011t564
066/468 1127t437

262 BtK 1 RTVER OAKS 448/555
17 t9 835t31 1 005/1 84 101 1 t564 I 066/468
127t437

261 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
714 820t359 1005t184 1011t564

066/468 11271437

260 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 448/555
1711 820t360 1005/184 1011t564
066/468 11271437

259 BLK ,,I RIVER OAKS 448/555
1711 820t361 1005t184 1011t564
066/468 1127t437

256 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 446/358
1 032t427 1 065i32 1 072t633

Parcello 0000-1 2-09N-1 6E-1 -005-00
Situs 418512 E 1200 RD
Sec/Twn/Rng 12-gN-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size 40.8000 Acres

ParcellD
Situs

SizeLot

SizeLot

ParcellD

Situs

SizeLot

1 250-00-001 -265-0-000-00
00785 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Block/Lot 0001 / 0265

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BIock/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Block/Lot 0001 I 0262

'1 250-00-00 1 -264-0-000-00
00783 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0264
1 Lots

1 250-00-001 -263-0-000-00
00781 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0263

1 250-00-001 -262-0-000-00
00779 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

1

"l 250-00-00 1 -26 1 -0-000-00
00777 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

ParcellD

Situs

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocuLot 0001 / 0261

Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision RIVER OAKS
BlocULot 0001 / 0260
Lot Size I Lots

ParcellD

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Block/Lot 0001 / 0259
Lot Size 1 LotS

1 250-00-001 -260-0-000-00
00775 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

Situs
1 250-00-00 1 -259-0-000-00
00773 CHOCTAW DR EUFAUL

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -256-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0256
1 Lots

090/431 1090t434

413523 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
BooUPage 1127-0437

413923 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
BooUPage 1127-0437

Lega



Account 46002456'l Current Owner Legal Description

JALUFKA, JOE & BRENDA

PO BOX 783
ADA
Book/Page 0808-0666

oN 74821-0783

Current OwnerAccount 460024560 Legal Description

410240 E 1090 RD
CHECOTAH
BoouPase 0988-0667

VEGA, EMILIO

oK 74426-000C

Account 460024556 Current Owner Lega! Descrlption

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
BooUPage 1 143-0458

oK 74003-

Account 460024557 Current Owner Legal Description

,I,!816 SW 4TH TERR.
YUKON
BooUPage 0400-0217

BLACK, DON & LINDA

oK 73099-000c

LOT 231 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 379/327

Current Owner Legal DescriptionAccount 460024565

WILLIAMS. SKEET M.

907 LARUE RD

MCALESTER
Book/Page 1087-0277

oK 74501-

Current OwnerAccount 460024583 Description

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

1 250-00-001 -257-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 I 0257
1 Lots

PENDLEY, MICHAEL & MICHAEL

NICOLE PENDLEY
213NJST
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1043-0413

oN 74432-000C

Account ,160024562 Current Owner Legal Description

% NEAL'S PROPERTIES, LLC
301 N'L'ST
EUFAULA OK 74432-OOOC

Book/Pase 0904-0723

NEAL, RAY ORVIS

Legal DescriptionAccount 46002'1563 Current Owner

NEAL, ROSS & WANDA

301 N'L'ST

EUFAULA
Book/Page 1002-0679

oN 74432-000C

Account 460024564 Current Owner Legal Description

i#ifu Mctntosh

W# :::::I:H,:ffi:: ::ff :::""",
Account List

Date

Time
07t24t2023

1O:22:19

3

ParcellD'1250-00-001-235-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

OT 235 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 391/604
i1s/23 808/666

234 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 413/668
988/667

230 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 5121244

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0235

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0230

'l 250-00-001 -231 -0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0231

1 Lots

1 250-00-001 -239-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0239

1 250-00-001 -236-0-000-00
00787 SEMINOLE DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0236
1 Lots

1 250-00-001 -237-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0237
'1 Lots

1 250-00-001 -238-0-000-00

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0238
1 Lots

ParcellD 1250-00-001-234-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision RIVER OAKS
Block/Lot 0001 I 0234
Lot Size 1 Lots

ParcellD'1250-00-001-230-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

959t476

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

239 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 638/303
7 69 17 1 6 1 054 1252 1 087 I 27 7

257-258 BLK 1 RTVER OAKS 7461160
7 9501261 96317 52 10431 413

090/431

,OT 236 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 377166
;121386 904t723

237 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 963/87
002t679

238 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 569/499-

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

HENSON, NICKY LYNN & CYNTHIA ANN

3992 STONEBROOK

NORMAN ON 73072-
1 1 58-0028

11091174 11s8128



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date

Time

07t24t2023

1Oi22:2O

Account List
Account 460024576 Current Owner Legal Description
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

1 250-00-00 1 -250-0-000-00
OO74O CHOCTAW DR

RIVER OAKS
0001 / 0250
1 Lots

BAILEY, LANCE A

123 S SENECA AVE

BARTLESVILLE
Book/Page 1 "143-0458

ol< 74003-

LOTS 246 BLK 1 RIVER OAKS 280/1
385/420 4481560 4491336 959/557
11431458



cEtffdiilfr,
-=....OKLAHOMA

July ZL, 2023

Mclntosh County Assessor's Office
Attention : Trina Williams

Re: 300 Foot radius request of the 775 Choctaw Dr

Mrs. Williams,

The City of Eufaula requests a 300' radius of the property located at: Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks

448 I sss 877 I L 82O / 360 100s/184 701L / s6 4 LO66 / 468 L727 / 437

Commonly Known as 775 Choctaw Dr

Additionally, if we could please receive an Excel version copy by emailto
AA@Cityof Eufa ulaOK.com.

Julie Musgraves

Administrative Assistant
City of Eufa ula

aa @ CityofE ufau laOK.com

P.O. Box 684 o Eufaula, OK74432



CHAVEZ, JOIIN

RII

Choctaw Dr Choctaw Dr

lL

Choctaw Dr Choctaw Or

'- Lf:,r,*,t

=l'*-t
-;r, - J
->iZ;

I-

". 
th

"n* 
a

= I 's.-
'J.,, ; J

-.. J
t-L

Illol\'lAs
liYESl'l\'lHN'l
PROPER'IIES,

LL(.

r-Gs.d-,,le;*

a.t-,-_ - - ,..,EI@R0 E 120 Rd E@E!I"^dt
s1'!tTH.- NORI\'L\N.1. &

RI.TIA L.i!

I(hl
&

WTLLIAI\,IS.
SKEET I,{,

I TilON'rAS
INVESTII,!tN-l
PROPERTIES

LL('

Tl IOI!'1.q
NVF-S1'\1
PROPERT

LI-C

._2r
24 sl
U/j EJ
ts-> Y

Z-^

=,;.t: a: 'L

= 
l'*'-t

:4 E --.i

;>i





P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
July 24, 2023  

 
 

HENSON, NICKY LYNN & CYNTHIA ANN 
3992 STONEBROOK 
NORMAN, OK 73072-  
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council are considering a Specific Use Permit 
application for the following property:   
Commonly Known as: 775 Choctaw Drive 
Legal Description:  Lot 260 BLK 1 River Oaks 448/555 817/1 820/360 1005/184 1011/564 

1066/468 1127/437. 
Proposed Use: Applicant/s Applicant are requesting a Specific Use Permit to operate a 
home daycare at the above address. 
Applicant/s: Desirae Evans 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the section and proposed location being considered for the Specific 
Use Permit. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of 
the property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please 
contact us through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
This item will be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the meeting on August 
21, 2023, at 5:30pm at the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. It will also be 
heard by the City Council at the meeting on September 11, 2023 at 5:30pm at the Community 
Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to attend the public meeting and 
provide comments at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





COUNTY OF MCINTOSH

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

l, Daphanie Hutton, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon
oath, deposes and says that I am the authorized
representative of Cookson Hills Publishers, lnc., Publlsher of
the lndian Journal newspaper, a weekly publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined in 25 O.S. g 106,
as amended to date, for the City of Eufaula, for the County of
Mclntosh, in the State of Oklahoma. The attachment hereto
contains a true and correct copy of what was published in
the regular edition oI said newspaper, and not in a
supplement, in consecutive issues on the following dates:

PUBLICATION DATE$

and sworn to before me on this 3'd day of August,

Notary Public

My Commission expires: April 3, 2026
Commission #06003427

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS, INC.

dba The lndian Journal, Mclntosh County Democrat
109 S. Main, Eufaula, OK74432

(9r8) 689-2191

!N THE DISTRICT COURT

NO. PUBLTC HRG NOTTCE W/ MAP

Shown exactly as published in
Newspaper

SEE ATTACHED

"'J Legal Notice

)

)

)

{
{l

.
4

Published in the Indian |ournal,
ThursdaY, August 3, 2023.

contact

,

1011/564 10661468 7127 1437.

Commonly Known as: 775

Choctaw Drive

ai follows:
August 21, 2023, at 5|30

Proposed Use: APPlicant/s
are requesting a SPecfic Use

Permit to oPerate a home daY-

care at the above location.

Applicant/s: Desirae Evans

The public hearing will be held

I
PUBLICATION FEE: $

tabular lines;

,-- insertions

,ar; / _€"r, umn(s)
el
rux

I

2023.

,rtl
Notary Publ,

Commissic
A,ty Cornmiss{

a
L'*

r'

t

.,']



City Council Agenda Item No. 
 

Meeting Date: xxxxx x, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of ordinance 23-9-x for the zoning change from Residential to Commercial 
General at the following location: Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of 
Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as Vacant lot on the South/West 
corner of Highway 9 and Border Street, as approved by City Council at the August 10, 2023 
council meeting. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Roley McIntosh and Donna Wiedel are requesting that the lot on the corner of 
Border St and Highway 9 be rezoned from R-1 Residential to Commercial General. Donna 
Wiedel wishes to purchase the property and build a car detailing business at that location.   
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: n/a 
 
Attachment: Application, Deed, Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, & Indian Journal Publication 
 
Recommended Action: Approve ordinance 23-9-x 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 23-9-1 
 
 

 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ZONING CHANGE FROM R-1 (SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO GC-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL ONE) PURSUANT TO 
THE APPLICATION MADE ON THE 4TH DAY OF MAY, 2023, TO THE CITY OF 
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, McINTOSH COUNTY. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUFAULA, 
OKLAHOMA: 

1. That it is deemed expedient to approve the Application made by Donna Wiedel and Roley D. 
McIntosh (referenced as Roley McIntosh on his Warranty Deed) of Eufaula, McIntosh County, 
Oklahoma, to change the zoning on lands in the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma, more particularly 
described as: 
 
 Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, 
Oklahoma, 
from R-1 (Single Family Residential)  to GC-1 (General Commercial One), 

 for the reason that it is necessary for the future development of said property of the City 
of Eufaula, Oklahoma. 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, THAT: 

 The City of Eufaula does hereby change the zoning from R-1 (Single Family Residential)  
to GC-1 (General Commercial One), on the following property: 

 Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, 
Oklahoma, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EMERGENCY CLAUSE 
 
 
Whereas, it being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety, 
and welfare of the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma and the inhabitants thereof, an emergency is hereby 
declared to exist. By reason whereof it is necessary that this ordinance shall go into full effect and 
be of full force immediately upon its passage and publication. 
 
 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this ________ day of September, 2023. 

 

        CITY OF EUFAULA 

 

        By: ___________________  
               J. Todd Warren 
              Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________  (SEAL) 
Valarie Cox 
City Clerk 



ORDINANCE NO. 23-9-1 
 

 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ZONING CHANGE FROM R-1 (SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO GC-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL ONE) PURSUANT 
TO THE APPLICATION MADE ON THE 4TH DAY OF MAY, 2023, TO THE CITY OF 
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, McINTOSH COUNTY. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUFAULA, 
OKLAHOMA: 

1. That it is deemed expedient to approve the Application made by Donna Wiedel and Roley D. 
McIntosh (referenced as Roley McIntosh on his Warranty Deed) of Eufaula, McIntosh County, 
Oklahoma, to change the zoning on lands in the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma, more particularly 
described as: 

 Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, 
Oklahoma, 

from R-1 (Single Family Residential)  to GC-1 (General Commercial One), 

 for the reason that it is necessary for the future development of said property of the City 
of Eufaula, Oklahoma. 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, THAT: 

 The City of Eufaula does hereby change the zoning from R-1 (Single Family Residential)  
to GC-1 (General Commercial One), on the following property: 

 Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, 
Oklahoma, 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this ________ day of September, 2023. 

        CITY OF EUFAULA 

        By: ___________________  
               J. Todd Warren 
              Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________  (SEAL) 
Valarie Cox 
City Clerk 



City Council Agenda Item No.12 
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the Eufaula School District Threat Assessment Team MOU and approve of the 
Mayor and City Manager’s signatures on the document.  
 
Initiator:  Chief Bryning and Officer Mike Harris 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Chief Bryning, Officer Mike Harris 
 
Background:  This MOU establishes the guidelines and protocols for who and how student 
information is filed and accessed by the Eufaula PD in the event of an incident involving a 
student.  
 
Council Pillar:  School Safety, Public Safety 
 
Financial Impact:  n/a 
 
Attachment:  Eufaula School District Threat Assessment Team MOU 
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of request. 
 
 



City Council Agenda Item No.15  
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to nominate a representative to serve on the Eastern Oklahoma Development 
District Board of Directors to complete the three-year term held by former Council Person 
Mouser ending June 30, 2025. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Information Source:  Todd Warren, Mayor 
 
Background: As a member of the Eastern Oklahoma Development District, the City of Eufaula 
has a voting seat on the EODD Board. With Nancy’s resignation, we need to appoint an elected 
representative as a replacement to fill this position. 
 
Council Pillar:  Economic Development and Financial Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: None 
 
Attachment:  n/a 
 
Recommended Action: Nominate and approve an elected representative. 
 
 



City Council Agenda Item No.16 
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the Mayor's signature on: 
 
a. FY2023 REAP Grant Resolution 
b. FY2023 REAP Grant Application 
c. FY2023 REAP Grant Statement of Understanding and Assurances 
 
Initiator: Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source: Eastern Oklahoma Development District  
 
Background: This is our annual REAP Grant Application. I am making a grant application for 
$87,000 to purchase two new Whelen Storm Sirens, along with the necessary equipment and 
software that allows the sirens to be automatically activated when the National Weather Service 
issues a warning. This project would be a major step forward for our local emergency 
management capabilities. 
 
Council Pillar: Reliable Infrastructure, Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: $87,000 
 
Attachment: Grant Application, Resolution, Statement of Understanding and 
Assurancesdrawings and location map  
 
Recommended Action:  Approve the Grant Application, Resolution, and Statement of 
Understanding. 
 
 



Eastern Oklahoma Development District (EODD)
FY 2024 REAP Application

DEADLINE FOR A TION IS 3:00 PM, THURSDAY. AUGIIST 3 1sr., 2023

EODD acsbtat Sohrtb,rs

l Govemmental Entity Sponsoring Application:

Name:

2.Contact Pcrson(s):

Address:

City, Statc, Zip:

Telephone Number:_ Email

3. Federal Employer Identification (lllil) Number (Sponsor)

4. DUNS Numbcr 5. County:

6. Population of Area to be Served: (Must be 7,000 or lcss)

7. Current Year's lludgct:_
8. Total Project Cost

l0(a). What account is Local Effort coming from?

I 0(b). Are Local Illfort Funds availablc?

If NO, when will lunds be available?

I 1. REAP Grant Request (Line 8 minus lincs 9 & 10):

12. Low Modcralc to Income (l,MI) t.cvel: (lf not known IiODD will provide number)

13. Number olJobs Crcatcd and/or Savcd ilapplicable

14. A. Will this project be on public propcrty? Yes_ No_

B. Who owns the property?

C. Ifthe project is on private prope(y, is there a long-term lease? Yes No

D. How long is the lease? _

15. Is this project included in your CIP Total Capital Needs Summary and 5 Year Plan?

Yes_ No_ If yes, what priority number?

9. Other Grant Funding:_
10. Local Effort:

City of Eufaula

Jeb S Jones, City Manager

PO Box 684

Eufaula, Oklahoma 74432

cm@cityofeufaulaok.com918-689-2534

73-6005199

825455918 McIntosh

2766

$6,088,140

$92,000.00

$0

$5,000

General Fund

Yes

n/a

$87,000

n/a

City of Eufaula



l. Ilural watcr quality projccts, including acquisition, trcatmcnt, distribution and
recovcry of watcr for consumption hy humans or animals or both;

2. Rural solid waste disposal, treatment or similar projccts;

3. Rural sanitary scwcr construction or improvcment projccts;

,1, lLural-road or strcct construction or improvcmcnt projccts;

5. Provision of rural fire protection scrviccs and public safety scrviccs;

6, Expenditurcs designed to incrcase thc cmploymcnt lcvcl within thc jurisdiction of
the entity;
7. Provision ofhcalth care serviccs, including emcrgcncy mcdical carc, in rural
areas;

8. Construction or improvcmcnt of tclccom m unication facilitics or systcms;

10. Community buildings, town halls, senior nutrition ccntcrs, mccting
rooms or similar public facilities.

l,\clude d Proiects hr l|<rard and/or Statc Statutc.

Ineligible projects include activities not encompassed by thc l0 cligible project categories
and not meeting the statutory population thrcsholds enumerated previously including:

o Consumable goods, office supplics, loose equipment, and pcrsonnel costs
o Park projccts including park maintcnance equipment (cxccpt community centcrs

and similar public facilities locatcd in parks which arc oligiblc - see #10 abovc)
o Fairgrounds projccts (cxccpt community centers and similar public facilities

located in fairgrounds which arc eligible see #10 abovc)
o Veterans memorials
o Codificalion olordinances, Capital Improvement Plans (CIP's), Comprehensive

(l,and usc) Plans
o Ilousing projects/programs (dcmolition, emergency rcpair, rchabilitation,

conslruction)
o County maintenance bams or any other district-wide projects for county

commission districts with a grcatcr than 7000 population

')

16. Project Category: (Circle C)ne)
llligiblc Proiccts as nrovidcd bv State Statutc:

9. Improvcmcnt of municipal cncrgy distribution systcmsl



17. Detailed Project Dcscription (altach preliminary cnginccring il'availablc, size, type,

dimensions, and location, and/or other pertincnt information). I Iighlight arca or location on a

map and includc with application.

Examnlc Proiect Dcscri Dtions:

Not Acccptable: I mile of watcr linc

Acceptablc: 5,280 fcet of 6 inch PVC watcrlinc to add 12 homes to thc Longview

Addition

(attach additional pagc(s) if ncccssary)

18. Projcct Justification:

I.

attach additional pagc(s) if necessary)

do hereby certify that the information in this application
Q.trame)

is true and correct to the best ofmy knowlcdgc and that it has bccn rovicwcd and approvcd by

thc goveming body of

(Applicant)

(lhicl' I llcctcd Olllcial
ATTI]ST

ClerkA.lotary I)atc

Replace and update two storm sirens with two Whelan WPC2906 sirens. This portion of the project will

require the installation of two 50 foot poles to mount the replacement sirens on. Also, this project

would include the purchase of an NWS software server, related software and installation, which would

allow the sirens to be controlled by NWS alert system.

We currently have 4 sirens that are aged and one is also undersized. We are asking for funding to replace

the siren on the courthouse and the undersized siren located at the soccer field. The addition of the NWS

software server would provide siren activation at the moment a storm warning is issued through the

NWS warning system.

Jeb S. Jones

City of Eufaula



I9. ITESOI,UTION AUTHORIZING APPI,ICATION I'OI( FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

}-ROM'I'III.], RURAL ECONOMIC ACTION PLAN FUNI)

WIIIIREAS:The desires to seek funding from
(Sponsor: County, City or Town)

the I{ural llconomic Action Plan Irund for

; and
(Sponsor: 'l'own, City or County)

WI IUREAS: It is in the best interest ol

of thc

in thc

1o

(Sponsor: 'fown, City or County)
cxpcditc tho preparation and submission ofan application for financial assistance from thc Rural

llconomic Aclion Plan Fund, in the form of a grant

NOW lllllRLI"ORE: BE IT RESOLVED that, the
(Mayor/Chairman of Board of Co. Comm.)

is hereby authorized and directed to sign any and all application(s)
(Sponsor: 'fown, City or County)

and rclatcd documcnt(s) necessary to file and process any and all grant apptication(s) through the

Rural llconomic Action Plan l.und on bchallof
(Bcncficiary: 'tbwn, City, County or Unincorporalcd Arca.)

Additional Authorizcd Signors: Namc: 'i'itlc

Name:

PASSlil) ANI) n PPROVED bv the

this

A',l"l'liS'l':

(Govcming Body) (Sponsor: Town, City or County)
of

day of 

-,20-.

I]Y

(Mayor/Chairman of Board of Co. Comm.)

('l'own/City/County Clerk or Notary Public)

.1

My Commission expires:

('l'ypc of Project)

Title:

SENL



20. s.I'A1'E M[,NT OF UNDE,I{S'I'ANI)ING AND ASSUIL\NCES

As the ol'
(MayoriChairman ol' lloard of Co. Comm.)

I undersland thc lirllowing critcria for
('l'own, City or Counly)

(Mayor/Chairman of Board ol Co. Corn.) I)atc

( RIiAP Grant Beneficiary-if unincomoratcd area) I)ate

cligibility for and participation in thc Rural Economic Action Plan Fund(s).

I. Any ofthe items not addresscd on the application will not bc assigned any points and a zero

will be recorded for that item. Failurc of incorporated entity to provide currcnt audit sunmary

sheet will constitute an ineligiblc application.

II.For unincorporated areas outsidc ofcities and/or towns: A map indicating the geographical

arca benefitting from the application shall bc provided. Documenlalion ofthe population that

will benefit and evidence ofan existing community organization (firc dcpartmcnt, senior citizcns

group or community organization) that will be responsible lor grant implementation and on-

going maintenance and/or operation must be included. The population estimate must be signed

by the counly commissioner of the arca or thc Chairman of thc Iloard. 'l'hc county agrees to be a

sponsoring unit of government only, and all areas of responsibility lbr maintcnance and

opcration of the project witl lic with thc unincorporated entity.



21. CERTIF'ICA'I'ION oI.- POPUI,ATION
(Unincorporatcd Arcas Only)

'l'hc population of

(lUlAI' Grant llcneficiary Area)

is hcrcby cstimated to be

[)atc County Commissioncr-Print Namc

County Commissioner-Signaturc

SEAL

I)istrict #

A',l"l'tiS'l':

('l'own/City/County Clerk or Notary Public)

My Commission expires:

6



I)EFINITIONS

A. 'l'hrcshold l{c<tuircmcnt - Application requirement that must be met bcforc application will
bc scorcd. Applications not mceting any threshold requirement are ineligible for lunding

B. Population - For incorporated areas the 2020 Federal Census or latest official Census
Update is utilized. For unincorporated areas, county commissioners must ce(i[y.

C. Iriscal Ca - l'otal revenue as per most rcccnt audit requirements lulfilled to
satisfaction of Office of thc Statc Auditor and Inspector. Unincorporatcd arcas and
incorporatcd towns not rcquired to procure an audit will be treated the same as small
communilics lor fiscal capacity, but must documenl their non-rcquircnrcnt status il'
incorporalcd

I-MI- Low to Moderatc Income - Is dctermincd using Oklahoma Department of Commcrcc
CDBG Guidclincs.

I-ocal Ilftbrt - (Jp to 20 points lor documented eflorts ofcash infusion and/or value oflorcc
account. Pcrccntagc ofpoints for kccping application under pre-determined cap as sc1 by
EODD'l'rustccs. 'l'hcrc is no lcverage match required for REAP grants.

ImDacts - Sclf explanatory. In the case of ties, the total of scores from ltems C, D, and Il

will be utilizcd to break ties. The EODD Board of Trustees will then look at these items

individually (li thcn D thcn C). 'l'he EODD Board of Trustees will then havc thc discretion

to sclcct projccts based upon feasibility, need and/or state statute requircments.

i1

I)

Ir

Ir

7

DEADLINE FOR APPLICATION IS 3:00 PM, THURSDAY , AIIGIJST 3fr., 2023



City Council Agenda Item No.17 
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to award the City Hall Remodel Project to Cunningham Construction. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: I have made one final attempt to find an acceptable quote to complete the remodel 
of City Hall. I worked with Cowan Engineering to build and scale a Request For Proposal (RFP) 
document with a budget of $1,000,000. I started with four contractors expressing interest and 
received two submissions, Cunningham Construction and Candor, both of which came in at or 
under budget. After reviewing the submissions with our engineer, it is my recommendation that 
we award the project to Cunningham Construction in the amount of $885,000. This price gives 
us room budgetarily to absorb any cost increases due to unknown issues. If you choose to award 
and move forward with the project, we will work with Cunningham Construction to establish a 
timeline for construction, with an anticipated start date of late October or early November. 
 
Council Pillar: Financial Stability, Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: $885,000.00 
 
Attachment: RFP, Cunningham submittal, Candor submittal 
 
Recommended Action: Approve Cunningham Construction in the amount of $885,000 
 
 



UNNINGHAM
ONSTRUCTION

08/16i2023

Mr. Jones,

We are pleased to provide you with a proposal for the Scope of work listed below on the building located in Eufaula,

Ok. We would like to thank you for this opportunity, and we look forward to working with you. Please see the

below scope and exclusions for this project.

E4!9j!!, $885.000.00

Scooe of Work:

r Provide labor and materials for installation of metal stud framing, drywall with level 4 finish.
o Provide labor and materials for installation of Doors. frames, hardware, new ACT ceiling system

@ e' AFF.
o Provide labor and materials for concrete floor cap throughout on top ofexisting slab and footings.
r Provide labor and materials for new paving as discussed in job site visit.
r Provide labor and materials for installation ofnew millwork as shown on plan attached.
o Provide labor and materials for removal ofexisting roofdown to slats, supply and install new

7/16" plywood over with 2 layers of rigid insulation, new mechanically attached 60 mil Carlisle
TPO, new wood nailers, new gufter. new 24 guage Kynar Powder coated parapet cap,20 year

warranty-
o Provide labor and materials for new windows ans store front elevation at new entrance.
. Provide labor and materials for new LVT in common areas and wet areas, new carpet in olfices,

conference room and chamber room,
. Provide labor and materials for Paint throughout interior ofbuilding.
. Provide labor and materials for new signage @ interior.
. Provide labor and materials for new restroom accessories ( Grab Bars, paper towel holders, soap

dispensers, toilet paper holders).
r Provide labor and materials for new plumbing as shown on plan (Atrached).--_,.a.{;ooi;rgffi;i
oProvidenewHVAcsystemasdiscussedinJobsitevisit,qu.effiffi

fanslorrestroomswithallductingincluded.-;ffi
r Provide labor and materials for installaliq6.g g{1ffi

emergency Iighting. and ring aryt$t&

1'},0. Box 14069"1

Brokcn Arrorv. Ok 7,1011 USA

(9 r 8)-845-7715



UNNINGHAM
NSTRUCTION

llrclusious:

. Repai6 to any existing materials/finishes that may be needed as a result ofthe work described
above being performed.

. Demo ofany existing conditions.

. Liquidated damages.

. All utilities outside ofexisting building

. Fire suppression and riser

. Any and all items not listed in scope.

. Architeclural and engineering services

. Footings and foundations

. Structural elements that may be needed as a result ofdemo and new layout.

Pricing valid for 30 days. Please feel free to reach out with any questions. I look forward to working with you.

Thank you for this opportunity.

Sean Cunningham / Owner

-

P.O- Box 140694

Brolien Arow. (Jk 7.101.1 LISA

(918)-84i-7715



lo3 t/,
i!
=>TO
A]rl

t

z
o

C)
l

o
I

t
)n

I
lo

o

4
>;

>o
o

;!
95

TK

o

>>

']:

P.
flr

if

ir!*
-9ooto
!*F

E

oT
iT
$i

4

o

F
{̂

o

I

:-
a:

t/,
t

t

(J

!

@liE

;

:
:



21-11/2"

o

o! trtrtr
[]IU[]I[]TU[]I

I

ln

! o

_T

2A-11 1t-1'

CI0000 l. [){]CI0CI

CICICI0CI

0CI000
0000CI
0CI00CI

CICICI00

00000
00000
00000
00000
00000o

O
I r_l I

20-4 1/2 15 10',t/2 25 -1 ?1',1',

t*tt*s:}.*::

4 SPACE PIAN Q
sCALE l/8=10 NORTH

sPl.l

(rrr

CITY HALL

64 MEMORIAL DR

I

T

E

T-

0 s

I

t



MrncHnN
BONDING COMPANY,

MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDINC, INC. P.O, BOX 14498, DES MOINES, IOWA 50306.3498
DHoNE: (800) 678-8171 FAX: (515) 243-3854Bid Bond

TR

CONTRACTOR:
(Name. legul stans artd address)
Cunnrlgham Construction Scrviccs, Ll.C
PO Box 110694 Rroken Arrow. OK 74014

OWNER:
(Nanrc. legal status and address)
City of Eufaula

BOND At{OUNT: Five Percent of Bid Amount
5%

PROJECT:
(Name. location or address, and Project nunber, ifan_v1

Eufaula City Hall Renovation

Bond Number: 439061
SURETY:
(Name, legal slatus and principul place
oIbusiness)

Merchants National Bonding, lnc.
A CorDoration
6700 Westown Parkway. West Des Moines. IA 50266

This document has important legal

consequences. Consultation with

an atloaney is encouraged with
respecl to its completion or
modific.tion.

Any singular reference to
Contractor, Surety, Owner or

othe. party shall be considered
plural where applicable.

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment ofwhich the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns,jointly and

severally, as provided herein. The conditions ofthis Bond are such that ifthe Owner accepts the bid ofthe Contractor
within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the owner and
Contractor, and the Contractor either ( I ) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such

bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted
in the jurisdiction ofthe Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner. for the faithful performance of such Contract
and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof: or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not to exceed the amount ofthis Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount
for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Orvner may accept the bid. Waiver of
notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the 5urety's consent for
an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

Ifthis Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall
be deemed to be Subcontractor and the telm Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been furnished to conrply with a statutory or other legal requiremeflt in the location ofthe Project,
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and
provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so

furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond.

Signed and sealed this l6th day of August,2023

Cu Constructio LLC

(Seal)
(lYitness)

(Titlc)

C";,* t- 5",,U
Merchants National Bonding, Inc

(Witness)

coN 06s7 (2/15)

rs*"U "io:. 2003 ri4lit
2a,uu.,e ila-l-t elJi;..........-;l\.r'

(Title) fiayna R Harjo Att6mey-in-F""1-"'I.,,.t....i"'-
Printed in cooperation with American lnstitute ofArchitects (AlA). The language in this
document conforms exactly to the language used in AIA Document ,{3l0-Bid Bond-2010

I

-o-



;\4encxaNffi\ Bond #: 439061

B(}N I)I N(} C()tvTT'ANY,-
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Persons By These Presents, thal MERCHANTS BONDING CO[nPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, lNC.,
both being corporations of the Stale of lowa, d/b/a Merchants National lndemnity Company (in California only) (herein collectively called the
"Companies") do hereby make, constitute and appoint, individually,

Dayna R Harjo

their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety(ies) and to execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, undertakings,
contracts and other written instruments in the nature lhereof, on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of
persons, guaranteeing the performance of conlracts and execuling or guaranteeing bonds and unde(akings required or permitted in any actions
or proceedings allowed by law.

This PoweFof-Atlorney is granted and is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by authority of the following By-Laws adopted by the Board
of Directors of lvlerchants Bonding Company (lvlutual) on Aptil23, 2011 and amended August 14, 20'15 and adopted by the Board of Directors of
lvlerchantsNational Bonding, lnc., on October 16,2015.

"The President, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary or any Vice President shall have power and
authority to appoint Attorneyein-Fact, and 10 authorize them to execule on behalf of the Company, and attach the seal of the Company thereto,
bonds and undertakings, recognizances, conlracts of indemnily and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof."

"The signature of any aulhorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile or electronic transmission to any Power of Attorney
or Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the
Company, and such signature and sealwhen so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually fixed."

ln connection with obligations in favor of the Florada Deparlment of Transportation only, it is agGed that the power and aut hority hereby given to the
Attorney-in-Fact includes any and all consents for the release of retained percentages and/or final estimates on engineering and conskuction
contracts required by the State of Florida Department of Transportation. lt is fully understood that consenting to the State of Florida Department
of Transportation making payment of the final estimate to the Contractor and/or its assignee, shall not relieve this surety company of any of
its obligations under its bond.

ln connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only, it is agreed that the power and authority hereby given
to the Altorney-in-Fact cannol be modified or revoked unless prior written personal nolice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner-
Deparlment of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation.
ln \Mtness Whereof, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this 16th day of August ,2023

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)
MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.
d/b/a MERCHANTS NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY...:.*iffii;.,

.+',E -.- ?'le'i
:,^1 2003 ,j6.'
.t&::.*::N

,,$'i%,
|14'>.
.F:-: O- '---.

'.1-. 1933 .j F:tiil;o ,, o1:)'
'.. . .: ...'

By

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF DALLAS ss.
On this 16th day of August , 2023 , befo.e me appeared Larry laylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn
did say that he is President of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, lNC.; and that the
seals affixed to the foregoing instrument are the Corporate Seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf
of the Companies by authority of their respeclive Boards of Directors.

Kinr Ler
{*nn:i;ri..n l{ur*er l1-{lll

'.'. -.:,rurir =r E,a--.
1ri r -.1-

v4

(Expiration of notary's commission
does not invalidate this instrument)

l, William Warner, Jr., Secretary of MERCHANTS BONDING COI\TPANY ([/]UTUAL) and IVlERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, lNC., do hereby
ce(ify that the above and foregoing is a kue and correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed by said Companies, which is still in full
force and effeci and has not been amended or revoked.

ln Witness \ hereof, lhave hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal ofthe Companies on this 16th dayof August 2423

POA 0018 (10/22)

...:dffi;;..
t'-l-,,-9 -.- t',"4
:.r,)i 2003 ..."o -;

'1&;::*:$

.'.tr\\ru- u0;r,'.-

,.;".:$:,,& za_z*_"-
iq t*, I,Sj secrctary

tli1r, , q^1Y
'....':...'

Z*4

N,',1r, C-w,' 1ro*r rro*



Addendum #1
Date:

Project:

July 31 ,2023

City of Eufaula
City Hall Renovation Request for Proposal
RFP Due Date: Auqust 9, 2023
Eufaula, Oklahoma

The items and clarification contained below now become a part of the referenced request for
proposal. Please read the following items and acknowledge receipt (see attached sheet) of this
addendum on the proposal form when submitting.

1. The due date for the request for proposals has been moved to August 9, 2023, al 2:00
pm.

2. The approximate square footage is 5,700 square feet.

3. The existing roof structure may remain as part of the project but will need reconditioning
to prevent leaks.

4. The City will provide demolition and hauling of the interior structures.

Thank you for your attention. Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at
918.689.2534.

City of Eufaula

Jeb Jones
City Manager

Attachment: AcknowledgementPage



Acknowledgement Page

Addendum #1
July 31 , 2023

City of Eufaula
Caty Hall Renovation Request for Proposal
RFP Due Date: A!g!9!9-2!23
Eufaula, Oklahoma

Project:

Company:

Name:

Signature:

Title:

Date:

r)



Addendum #2
Date:

Project:

August 7, 2023

City of Eufaula
City Hall Renovation Request for Proposal
RFP Due Date: Auqust 16, 2023
Eufaula, Oklahoma

The items and clarification contained below now become a part of the referenced request for
proposal. Please read the following items and acknowledge receipt (see attached sheet) of this
addendum on the proposal form when submitting.

1. The due date for the request for proposals has been moved to August 16, 2023, a|2.00
pm.

Thank you for your attention. Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at
918.689.2534.

City of Eufaula

Jeb Jones
City Nlanager

Attachment: AcknowledgementPage



Project:

Company:

Name:

Signature:

Title:

Date:

Acknowledgment Page

Addendum #2
July 31 , 2023

City of Eufaula
City Hall Renovation Request for Proposal
RFP Due Date: Auqust '16. 2023
Eufaula, Oklahoma

}JN i

N

S
4 */es

f\t\



-

CANDOR
10815 E Marshall St ste #1 02

91 8.5 r 8.1928 918.998.0369 F

Tulsa. OK, 741 16
candorbuild.com

-IEr -lr

!

q'

,I! f_L-
t__a .J-{

1-_

Request for Proposal



ttP.aNDoR
10815 E Marshall St Ste 102

Tulsa, OK 741 15

918.518.'1928

candorbuild.com

August 16, 2023

City of Eufaula

Attn: Jeb Jones, City Manager
17 Hospital Drive
Eufaula, OK7 M32
Email: cm@ciwofeufaula com

RE: Letter of lntent-City Hall Renovation

Dear Mr. Jones,

Candor Building Solutions (Candor) and Diak Architects are very excited to submit our
company's proposal for a Design-Build/Construction Manager for your City Hall Renovation
project located in Eufaula, OK. lt would be a privilege to be a small part of the revitalization of
the City of Eufaula. Our intent is to transform your location while still preserving its distinct
h istorical and aesthetic value.

When Candor drives a project, we do so with a commitment that allows for nothing but success
Our mission is to ensure that your best interests are reflected in all aspects of our work, and all
desired results are delivered regardless of the specific complexities that come with the project.
We manage projects by directing all efforts toward the critical path, clarifiTing our priorities,
defining and aligning expectations, and providing an open-door policy to our owners in effort
to allow for full transparenry.

S ince re ly,

Ar'b-
Chris Meadows
President

Candor and Diak Architects thank you for the opportunity to be considered for your project. We
look forward to being a part of your Project Team and share in making your vision a reality.



Project Approach

The 194'1 City Hall o{ Eufaula, Oklahoma, is a landmark icon of the community. Consequently, one of the
greatest values and attractions of the City's vision for this project is the preservation and reuse of its original
structure. Previously, inspection in 2019 by a Structural Engineer recommended replacement of the existing
original wood framed roof system. but with no recommendations however regarding the load bearing walls
and foundation. O{ concern is that the existing 82-year-old wall and foundation structure would likely not
have been designed to meet current selsmic loading requirements. At least one occurrence of substantial
cracking is visible on the east fagade above one of the window openings. To better understand the structure,
we had NSE Engineering inspect the structure on 8/14/2023.|n their opinion, there needs to be additional
bracing added among a couple other items that need to be addressed (full report is included in the
Architects documentation). The current City Proposed Budget for this project is not inclusive of this work,
and the potential cost of any additional work beyond the solicited scope, by its nature, cannot yet be de-
fined.

Candor and Diak understands that the City of Eufaula is requesting a Design-Build / Construction Manager
for their City Hall renovation project. This renovation project is for the existing City Hall with an approximate
building area of 5,700 square feet. The building is located just North of the intersection of Main Street and
Memorial Drive in Eufaula, OK.

Contractor's Scooe D
LJ Doc ^^+^5

'1. Design of City Hall remodel.
2. Coordination with Owner, Owner! agents and other Contractors / Suppliers working with Owner
3. Structural engineering for the foundation and walls.
4. Construction of the interior and exterior improvements.
5. Equipment necessary to complete Contractort scope.
6. Labor to complete Contraclort scope including expenses.
7. Continual and final cleanup of Contractors worksite into containers designated by Owner.
8. All normal travel and shipping expenses.
9. Containers for final disposal of construction refuse and disposal of refuse.
10. Portable sanitary facilities on-site and readily accessible for workers.
11. lnsurance and bonding.

After an initial site review with Jeb Jones on July 28th, there were existing masonry and foundation issues
found. Due to the age of the building, there is most likely no steel in the existing walls. There is concern for
the inability of the walls to meet current seismic load requirements as stated above. At the time the building
was constructed, the walls would have been designed only for gravity loading, not lateral loading and uplift
as they are designed today.

@cAN DoR 15



Project Approach

Candor and Diak are suggesting the following modifications to the contractor's scope based on the site
find ings:

1. Owner Demolition of lnterior.
2. Design/Build Team lnspection and Recommendation of Envelope and Existing Structure.
3. Owner and Design/Build Team to establish project scope and high-level (ROM) budget based on

find ings.
4. Owner and Design/Build Team to decide on phased approach depending on what the budget

allows (below is a proposed phasing approach).
5. Utilize an ARL (Awa rd Recommendation Letter) process for subcontractor bidding with the

Owner having final say in the selection. Candor will present at least 3 subcontractor bids with
a recommendation for award based on the budget, manpower, competency, and ability to
complete the project based off past performance. This will allow the Owner to have more
control of the project funds.

6. Complete construction of phases as budget allows.

Suggested Phasing (As udget Allows)
Below depicts a proposed phased approach, however the Owner will have final say in how the phases will be
structured.

Phase 1: Envelope
. Remedy any structural/foundational issues found during the structural review.
o Brace roof to meet current code requirements.
o Address any other structural issues to ensure the building meets current seismic load

requirements and code.
Phase 2: Openings & HVA,C

. lnstall windows and doors.
o lnstall new HVAC system.

Phase 3: Buildout
. lnterior build out and improvements.

Phase 4: Exterior
. Exterior improvements.

t1p cAN Do R l6



Section C

Fee Schedule

t1p cAN Do R 11



Fee Schedule

I

R.rove eristin8 rnterior Rallr slah lnd
roof 5t u(lun

Pr Add(rdun 01 (7/lllXl) dcmo anrl
dumpsk'c iordsmwillb. handlei hv the

Coltrmn l@r,ng\ & Srd(wdlLs it ri {:
rhrs 

's 
in nssumptron baa{ on (isual

irEFi-b6. nE could be hore bas\l on .
rtructuBl maineer! Rndings omt'fimsF:
h.vc bcen n'mved.

R.f.'.,lu.l Foht r\r'hnE 'ton. \v.lls

Asumption, mininal qtgior rEpai. ig
Rd{d. St uctural e.tim
f'ndinF,/Jr:smfis, mav nqui.p thi. to

05 l0 m StructuJ M{ral Fnmtnt
P6 Addl:ndum Or {7/lll23) thrs $ill mav
onlv n(rl lo be EondihonRi, e no r,Dfint
strKlur!'a..ollntcd for.

06 .{ I 0O Archrtcctural Wo6d
Villworl (c,trR'tw) !:

Millwork onlv !n the Re3t ooms (with ADA
a(c$n6) & EEakMm wilh lnmiDb.

07 50 (n Membraft Rmfin8 s;01
Per,\dd6du'n 01 (7/lllzrt thiswil may
(rth noed ro be rccondittoEd. tticlng
irrludcs re(('nhn8 orJv.

l)E ll) 00 Duo6 and Fr.mcs N.s- Drors/H.rd$r'rL Pnc'n,( rn(ludcs st.nda.d dNb.nJ

\cw Aluminum l!ind.rv\ & Snreironrj \- l]] t!inddwr ro b. demGri t^ (bnr6
lnitnor Fr.mrr& CwB, Ccihn8s

tl@r F'nishs ((.rF{ hh. Irlcl

ll (r0 00 firc Suppresion Per.rhit(t, mne is required lor the buildihg

:l t0 llo I'lu6binE Fixture\ l\sum bn n,ht plumb!nB can h.reotil,Trd

ll rr) lr) HvA( H"atm& Ventil.nn& .nd A!.
Condiho nB

.\]
Asumphon , HVACstuipmmi can bc
reutili,ed.nd w'll onlv n :d rEoftIhoning
.nd minimdl dud movs.

El(ki.al -Powcr / Lighhng $6l,txlr lxt
Arsumptn,n, el4.tn.rl frnelr anJ wiring ran
t{ routih/ed, and siilonh nocd n.w liShtin8
1i\tutus iftl mrnDnil clNtn(il lirtu16

Snbtotol - E nn.tu.t Cotutn.tion cn t t674.VO.N t 8.3lr
2

Rc{turftd dq'umenktilB Istm& ln5Fctlotu. Perrnrr! & Su^rv!
3

Gcne.rl Condihons & Pmi€ct CCs.6ts, staff, fen.rn& dumpstm,
loilers, finll.lean, mi*.

l'Jvmdnl & l'(rfo.mine Bonds Sl:.1r)l)rl !l le
(i'ncrrl (Lhtrr.n)r's FlE ,i l'1, \10:.rr trr

tl, 
' 
l.ll lr, s3 t:

tkslg, Tcdn Frs e 7". ilil!

& 5vx.226.s3 ss3.72

$999,9965
Equrpmn. ,\ 'r /t(unh sr.rfts ssEr! frc^t.rhr,.r.

tp cAN Do R til

E-

DtvtsloN scOPE DI5Ct]PIION EUDG[T
so Fr
co6T COMMENTS

031, rr) Cnsr-m Pla.e CoRkt(



Section D

Proposed Work Schedule

t1p cAN Do R t9



Proposed Work
Schedu le

o

,Er
Ei

tAAdtfll.Eir&' L&lr
6-lo.nt !rl!*. tat

&qiE{!b}{..d ll{rn odn
eYl.Ddeft loa.rt
rlEd ar 8'rito..d tB! 5'ffi 6d.y,

&ir.i loEe.a o r,6a rOF
5d lo, n{a a t'Et i r*t 6dyr

raa&Cdmr|rnliB.t ri.n
Dh

5h.hrr / to,tu 0' ! rrh* l5a.t3

lilio. o'rF l"drlt rf.1 .1id ri& 15 at,
!tutitiiiE{ odp ll relrYt 10.,.F

rad!/adB rrai
oni.rr@ld rie !&R
!.inAlrlroosB ldr
or.sEr.(.* ^lrr 1&'t
!.id O, !a Car.a
otdl ,laa rr r,'d I ld ne l06rt
i.nd0rt!tsO.r6 lot
0r's6raE*All! ldt
!.notrtacri'a
6rtirtiitid4in6. 5d6
,.irrElb0r6 ldi
0-6b&oErrt' ldrr!
ladorracd.ft I dr!

LtLarrfrr l'al.
5d[ml lr a.tr

rtr[!]i,tr l.dr
rv^(hlitu loa{

(.-5ltrh tart
Ydt blh ldn
rr!C*5'nuFr}nrsF.fl rdrr!

(-ff lth
lqth-cdeEEr @ar.
rli'l'..tdth lan
r.looi ,ort
r.trE<rr!
or.dkrbl tl'r
lrdli&lolrttc, lCtr

!B

L6

,Er,EI

,Er

!-cI

1............-.1!r

!-<-__-- 6

-1n

tdMcq{ 16B!!6 56.dLr.
turFq t-t

a ns.rlq t------------t

l-l lldu-.

tp cAN Do R 20

t-rlt

-f-.--
'F#-t

,dl-



RFP SOLICITATION 2023 
CITY HALL REMODEL CONSTRUCTION 
 
SUMMARY:  The City of Eufaula is accepting sealed proposals for the Management and Construction of 
the City Hall Remodel in Eufaula Oklahoma, just North of the intersection of Main Street and Memorial 
Drive.  To be selected, the contractor must have experience in design and construction of building 
facilities and will be required to supply proof of such experience.  The contractor shall perform the project 
management of the project and shall be skilled in all aspects of construction and project management.  
The awarded contractor will be required to provide schedules, itemized fee lists, value engineering as 
required, alternative recommendations, submittals, construction, subcontractor management, and 
coordination with City staff.  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:   
Remodel of an existing City Hall with an approximate building area of 3,000 square feet. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S SCOPE: 

1. Design of City Hall Remodel. 
2. Coordination with Owner, Owner’s agents and other Contractors / Suppliers working with 

Owner. 
3. Structural engineering for foundation and walls. 
4. Construction of the Interior and Exterior Improvements: 

a. Demolition 
b. Flooring 
c. Roof replacement 
d. Wall structures and covering 
e. Windows and doors 
f. Electrical and lighting 
g. HVAC 
h. Hardware 
i. Material testing as needed 
j. Paving and striping 
k. Sidewalk 
l. Utilities   

5. Equipment necessary to complete Contractor's scope.  
6. Labor to complete Contractor's scope including expenses.  
7. Continual and final cleanup of Contractors worksite into containers designated by Owner.  
8. All normal travel and shipping expenses.  
9. Containers for final disposal of construction refuse and disposal of refuse.  
10. Portable sanitary facilities on-site and readily accessible for workers. 
11. Insurance and bonding. 

 
THE CITY OF EUFAULA, AS OWNER WILL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING: 

1. All weather access to site. 
2. Building permits (including preparation of appropriate documents).  
3. Waver of local fees and license fees.  
4. Demolition and cleaning of existing interior structure. 
5. On site water for clean-up from City water feed.  



 
NOTICE:  Sealed proposals shall be received by the City Clerk no later than 2:00 pm on August 3, 2023 
at the City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula Oklahoma 74432 after which they will be assessed and 
graded by City Staff.  Notice will be provided to all proposal submissions if interviews are required.  
Proposals shall be identified as City Hall Remodel. 
 
The maximum budget for the proposals shall be $1,000,000 for the entire package and shall be included 
in the proposal.  Also included in the proposal shall be the following: 

1. Letter of Intent. 
2. Project Team. 
3. Company profile. 
4. Company experience. 
5. Project approach. 
6. Improvements plan and itemized list of labor and materials. 
7. Estimated schedule. 
8. Proof of insurance. 
9. Non-Collusion Certification must be included. 

 
Any historical or conceptual layout documents may be acquired from the City.  Inquiries may be directed 
to Jeb Jones, City Manager, at 918-689-2534 or cm@cityofeufaulaok.com.  Site visits will be performed 
upon request. 
 
The following criteria will be used in selecting the contractor: 

1. Experience and capabilities with the contractor to similar projects. 
2. References from previous projects and quality of work. 
3. Proposed project team. 
4. Familiarity with the project as provided in the proposal. 
5. Schedule and availability to perform the work. 
6. Fee schedule proposed. 
7. Completeness of submittal in reference to required items. 

 
All costs incurred by the Proposer in preparation of responses to this RFP, including presentations to the 
City and/or for participation in an interview shall be borne in solely by the Proposer; the City shall not be 
liable for any of these costs. At no time will the City provide reimbursement for submission of a response. 
The City of Eufaula reserves the right to reject any/all proposals. 
 
The City of Eufaula is an Equal Opportunity Provider and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, 
marital status, being disabled, or disadvantaged person, or Veteran.  Minority, women, and/or veteran owned businesses are encouraged to submit 
a proposal. 

mailto:cm@cityofeufaulaok.com


City Council Agenda Item No.19 
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve the City Manager's signature on an Opioid Abatement Grant letter of 
intent. 
 
Initiator:  David Bryning, Police Cheif 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: The Oklahoma Attorney General's office announced a new Opioid Abatement 
Grant that is available to multiple jurisdictional agencies. Your vote on this item will authorize 
my signature on a letter of intent that is required prior to making the grant application. 
 
Council Pillar: Financial Sustainability, Public Safety 
 
Financial Impact: Unknown at this point. 
 
Attachment: Grant Information, Letter of Intent. 
 
Recommended Action: Approve signature on Letter of Intent 
 
 



 
 
 
September 11, 2023 
 
 
Oklahoma Opioid Abatement Board 

c/o Office of the Attorney General 

ATTN: Thomas Schneider 

313 NE 21st St. 

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Dear Members of the Board: 

This letter serves as notification that the City of Eufaula intends to submit an opioid abatement 

grant award application. The Eufaula City Council voted on September 11, 2023, to authorize the 

undersigned to submit this letter of intent on its behalf. 

 

In support of its letter of intent, the City of Eufaula submits the following information: 

 

1. Contact Information for Designated Representative for 

 
David Bryning 

Chief of Police  

PO Box 684 

Eufaula, OK 74432 

dbryning@cityofeufaulaok.com  

918-689-2534 

2. Contact Information for Chief Financial Officer or equivalent position: 

 
    Valarie Cox  

    City Clerk  

    PO Box 684 

    Eufaula, OK 74432 

    cityclerk@cityofeufaulaok.com 

    918-689-2534 

 

 

 

mailto:dbryning@cityofeufaulaok.com


3. Population or enrollment for the City of Eufaula: 2766, US Census Bureau (as of 08/30/23.) 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Jeb S. Jones 

City Manager 



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 



cEufaulr
Bryning, David <dbryning@cityofeufaulaok.com>

Drummond, Opioid Abatement Board announce plans to award $23 million in opioid
abatement grants
3 messages

Oklahoma Attorney General's Office <OKAG@public.govdelivery.com>
Reply-To: OKAG@public. govdelivery.com
To: dbryning@cityofeufaulaok.com

Mon, Aug 28, 2023 at 12:09 PM

GENTNER DRUMMOND

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF OKLAHOMA

^\

'a
'l-

aAuO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Aug. 28,2023

Drummond, Opioid Abatement Board announcc plans

to award $23 million in opioid abatemcnt grants

OKLATIOMA CITY (Aug. 28, 2023) - Aftomey Gcneral Gentner Drummond has announced that thc

Oklahoma Opioid Abatement Board plans to issue up to $23 million in opioid abatement grant awards.

Under the Political Subdivisions Opioid Abatement Grants Act, eligible entities arc limited to Oklahofira

counties, incorporated municipalities, public school districts, technology school districls, and a public

trust solely benefiting one ofthe aforementioned political subdivisions.

Beginning tomorrou political subdivisions will have 30 days to send the Opioid Abatement Board a

Ietter of intent to pursue a grant. Lctters of intent to the board from eligiblc participants ar€ requircd

and will be due no later than 5 p.m. on Sept. 27 and can be submitted by email to

oab@oag,ok.gov. The Notice of lntent to lssue Funding Opportunity and a form letter of intcnt for

subdivisions' use can also be found here or on the Opioid Abatement Board's webpage.

This marks thc first distribution of funds for the board, which was established three ycars ago

Approvcd use of thc grants includes but is not limitcd to: treatment and rccovcry programs, assistancc

with co-occurring disorders and mcntal health issues, opioid abusc education and prevention, effons to



ensurc proper prescribing ofopioids, and strategies to decrease the supply ofnarcotics. The full list of
approved uses can be found here.

Drummond said the board is eager to distribute the money to awardees that will work to counter the

opioid crisis.

"Oklahoma's opioid epidemic continues to exact a devastating toll on our people, he said. "Addiction

and abuse do not discriminate. Oklahomans of all walks are threatened by the menace ofopioids,
panicularly fentanyl. 11 is critical thal we maximizc lhese available funds by getting them to where they

can be most effective."

Thc total nunrber of grants awarded and amounts for each one, including any caps, are anticipated to be

dctcrmincd based on the number of letters of intcnt submitted in lotal and by each category of eligible

political subdivisions. Once the window for submitting letters of intent has closed, the Opioid Abatcmcnt

Board will be asked to adopt emergency rulcs and approve the opioid abatement grant award application

and contracl. The rules will include a scoring rubric for applications as well as tiers for maximum

available awards. The Office ofthe Attorney Gcncral will also hold webinars on the application and

contract process, with additional details to be releascd later.

About the Okluhouru Opioid /batement Bourd

The nine-member Opioid Abatement Board is comprised of members appointed by statewide officers of
the State's cxecutive branch, the Oklahoma Senate President Pro Tempore, and the Speaker ofthe House

The board's mandate is to distribute opioid abatement grant awards using opioid lawsuit settlement

funds.

ME,DIA CONTACT:

Phil Bacharach, Conrmunications Dircctor

l:mail: phil.bacharach@oag.ok.gov

405-522-3 l r6

Lcslie Berger, Press Secretary

Email: leslie.berger@oag.ok.gov

405-522-1863

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber

Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. lf you have questions or problems with the

subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Oklahoma Attorney General's Office

This emailwas senl to dbryning@cityofeufaulaok.com using GovDelivery Communicalions Cloud on behalfofr Oklahoma Altomey

General's Ofiice . 313 NE 21st Street . Oklahoma Cily, OK 73105 40t521-3921
gwDEL\ERYT



City Council Agenda Item No.17-20 
 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  
 
17. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement to 

convene into Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) with clarification from 
Attorney General Opinion 92-23, for the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, 
demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried public officer or 
employee, more specifically for the discussions related to the appointment in the vacancy 
of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 

 
18. Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1), for discussions related to the 

appointment in the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 
 
19. Motion to return to Open Session from Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 

(B)(1). 
 
20. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Rejection, Amendment, and/or Postponement to 

appoint an individual to the vacancy of the Ward 2 position of the Eufaula City Council. 
 appoint an individual to the vacancy of the Ward 2 Eufaula City Council seat. 

 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager; Valarie Cox, City Clerk and Kay Robbins Wall, 
City Attorney 
 
Background: This is one possible action the Council may take to fill the open Ward 2 council 
seat; the second available option is to call for a special election. 
 
Roger Barton has expressed a willingness to fill the open seat if you were to appoint him.  
 
Council Pillar:  n/a 
 
Financial Impact:  n/a 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 23-9-1, Election Information Sheet 
 
Recommended Action:  Make the decision as to which action should be taken to fill the open 
Ward 2 council seat. 
 
 









PWA Payroll Report Expense Range 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:30:10 AM Page 9 of 9

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

90-Public Works Authority 47,869.342,031.75

47,869.34Grand Total: 2,031.75



8/30/2023 8:27:03 AM Page 1 of 4

PWA Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 08/04/2023 2118491,960.00Regular 0.00

13-02 ACCURATE FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.INC 08/04/2023 211850171.77Regular 0.00

15672-02 AT T 08/04/2023 211852513.81Regular 0.00

00203-02 Atwood Distributing, L.P. 08/04/2023 211853599.99Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 08/04/2023 21185427.99Regular 0.00

534-02 BUMPER CONSTRUCTION CO 08/04/2023 2118551,800.00Regular 0.00

15067-02 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 08/04/2023 211856330.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 08/04/2023 21185725.00Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 08/04/2023 211858161.26Regular 0.00

12824-02 DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 08/04/2023 211859262.00Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/04/2023 211860990.52Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/04/2023 211861295.61Regular 0.00

15314-02 FIRST NET AT&T 08/04/2023 211862889.36Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/04/2023 211863594.54Regular 0.00

00097-02 Flo Trend LLC 08/04/2023 2118642,100.00Regular 0.00

569-02 HOPKINS PROPANE 08/04/2023 211865640.00Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 08/04/2023 2118661,175.72Regular 0.00

15846-02 La Tire Shop 08/04/2023 21186730.00Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 08/04/2023 211868115.90Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 08/04/2023 21186941.91Regular 0.00

251-02 O G & E 08/04/2023 2118708,975.67Regular 0.00

12218-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 08/04/2023 211871173.06Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 08/04/2023 2118721,492.04Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 08/04/2023 2118733,986.48Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/04/2023 21187458.38Regular 0.00

15326-02 SHEILA EDWARDS 08/04/2023 2118755,450.00Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 08/04/2023 21187613,979.20Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 08/04/2023 2118771,224.55Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 08/04/2023 211878166.05Regular 0.00

15131-02 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 08/04/2023 2118791,649.36Regular 0.00

14323-02 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 08/04/2023 211880105.90Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 08/11/2023 211881431.80Regular 0.00

00044-02 Blackout Tint & Detail 08/11/2023 211882120.00Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 08/11/2023 211883450.00Regular 0.00

14214-02 CINTAS 08/11/2023 211884221.23Regular 0.00

350-02 CLIFFORD POWER SYSTEMS,INC. 08/11/2023 2118851,491.00Regular 0.00

00190-02 Enterprise FM Trust 08/11/2023 211886608.52Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/11/2023 21188752.89Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/11/2023 211888206.48Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/11/2023 211889917.57Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 08/11/2023 2118901,893.92Regular 0.00

241-02 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 08/11/2023 21189130.24Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/11/2023 21189259.95Regular 0.00

14274-02 PIED PIPER SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA LLC 08/11/2023 21189355.00Regular 0.00

12832-02 RODEBUSH SEPTIC SERVICE 08/11/2023 2118944,250.00Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 08/11/2023 2118951,050.00Regular 0.00

14152-02 USA BLUE BOOK 08/11/2023 2118961,547.72Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 08/11/2023 211897192.79Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 08/11/2023 2118981,275.00Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 08/18/2023 211899335.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 08/18/2023 21190125.00Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 08/18/2023 211902161.26Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/18/2023 21190381.80Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/18/2023 211904174.29Regular 0.00



PWA Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:27:03 AM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/18/2023 211905723.84Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 08/18/2023 2119061,909.88Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 08/18/2023 211907115.90Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 08/18/2023 21190841.91Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 08/18/2023 2119091,350.54Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 08/18/2023 2119103,876.97Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 08/18/2023 21191135.94Regular 0.00

15302-02 PITNEY BOWS INC. 08/18/2023 211912660.28Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 08/18/2023 21191324,672.47Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 08/18/2023 211914711.00Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 08/18/2023 2119155,060.40Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 08/25/2023 211916190.00Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 08/25/2023 21191762,197.27Regular 0.00

15067-02 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 08/25/2023 211918825.00Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 08/25/2023 21191934.57Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 08/25/2023 211920133.64Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 08/25/2023 211921433.90Regular 0.00

303-02 HAYNES EQUIPMENT COMPANY 08/25/2023 2119224,322.95Regular 0.00

569-02 HOPKINS PROPANE 08/25/2023 211923756.08Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 08/25/2023 2119241,532.16Regular 0.00

14936-02 LAKE LIFE 08/25/2023 211925175.00Regular 0.00

244-02 NICHOLS GROCERY 08/25/2023 21192618.00Regular 0.00

12804-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 08/25/2023 211927151.32Regular 0.00

12218-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 08/25/2023 211928173.06Regular 0.00

473-02 OK WATER RESOURCES BOARD 08/25/2023 21192914,988.33Regular 0.00

14735-02 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 08/25/2023 21193016,065.51Regular 0.00

15716-02 OWRB C/O BANCFIRST 08/25/2023 21193182,002.68Regular 0.00

284-02 QUILL CORPORATION 08/25/2023 21193279.99Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 08/25/2023 2119331,299.05Regular 0.00

00208-02 Todd Stalter 08/25/2023 21193410.00Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 08/25/2023 211935366.67Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 08/25/2023 211936379.98Regular 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/04/2023 DFT00006241,151.41Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/04/2023 DFT0000625585.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/04/2023 DFT00006262,304.38Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/04/2023 DFT0000627538.92Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/04/2023 DFT0000628135.98Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/02/2023 DFT000062928.18Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/02/2023 DFT000063017.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/02/2023 DFT000063148.62Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/02/2023 DFT000063211.36Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/02/2023 DFT00006333.92Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/03/2023 DFT00006418.32Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/03/2023 DFT00006424.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/03/2023 DFT00006438.92Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/03/2023 DFT00006442.10Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/03/2023 DFT00006450.72Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT00006461,019.83Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/18/2023 DFT0000647537.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT00006482,177.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/18/2023 DFT0000649509.16Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/18/2023 DFT0000650124.93Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/29/2023 DFT000067433.93Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 08/29/2023 DFT000067514.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/29/2023 DFT000067643.72Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 08/29/2023 DFT000067710.22Bank Draft 0.00



PWA Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

8/30/2023 8:27:03 AM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 08/29/2023 DFT00006783.53Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

86

0

0

25

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

111 0.00

Payment

290,911.82

0.00

0.00

9,322.15

0.00

300,233.97

Payable
Count

125

0

0

25

0

150



PWA Claims List Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Page 4 of 48/30/2023 8:27:03 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

86

0

0

25

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

111 0.00

290,911.82

0.00

0.00

9,322.15

0.00

300,233.97

125

0

0

25

0

150

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

90 Public Works Authority 300,233.978/2023

300,233.97



   
 

 Date: August 2023 
 
 

 
City Manager Report 

 
Month in Review (notable items) 
 

• We have finalized the Fire Station plans. Cowan Engineering is helping with the site 
plan, structure pad, drainage, and ODOT Driveway Permit. Update: This is still ongoing; 
they have been to the station site to collect their information, and I am waiting to receive 
the completed information. Update: The site engineering is complete, and I have met 
with Zach McQuay to discuss the pad work and concrete. I am currently working with 
Superior Building on the building specs. Next week, I will put the bid out for the building 
and concrete so we can get this project moving. Update: We have advertised bids for the 
Fire Station building and a separate bid for the Fire Station Site, Pad, and Concrete Work; 
both will open on April 14th. Update: Bids were received; I felt the response was good 
with reasonably priced proposals. These will be presented to you for approval at the May 
1st council meeting. Update: The contractor has moved his equipment on site and has 
started the site preparation. We should see steady progress through June; I anticipate 
having this portion of the project complete by late July. Update: Since we have changed 
contractors, McQuay has completed the pad and should be moving forward with the 
concrete in the near future. Update: McQuay Construction has started the concrete forms 
for the pad and piers. Zach was finishing up the Splash Pad and another project; he 
should be taking action on the Fire Dept. any day. 
 

• We have completed the bid documents for the Splash Pad Project, which is currently 
being advertised, with the bid opening scheduled for January 20, 2023, at 10 a.m. at the 
Community Center. Update: We have been through the bid process and only received 
one bid submittal from Voy Construction, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Their bid was for 
$720,040.54 ($562,000 budget); we reviewed the bid with the contractor and were able to 
identify areas of the bid where cost savings could be captured. I request that you award 
the bid to Voy Construction and authorize me to negotiate a change order to capture the 
identified savings, which include Public Works doing the necessary water and sewer 
connections from the main to stubbed-out services and removal of extra soil generated 
from the pad work. Additionally, we removed the bathroom as a cost-saving to get the 
splash pad and playground under budget. We can then do the bathroom as a project in the 
next fiscal year. If I cannot negotiate acceptable cost reductions, it will be my 
recommendation to rebid the project again. Update: Cowan Engineering and I were able 
to successfully negotiate the change order to bring the project cost into line with our 
budget. We are currently completing the contract documents and will have them signed 
and in place towards the end of next week. I anticipate the project kicking off in 2-3 
weeks. Update: Everything is in place for the Splash Pad; construction will begin 
Monday, April 3rd. Update: Site prep work has been completed, and the contractor is 
working on the base rock for the project, weather permitting. City crews completed the 
water service for the Splash Pad. We’ll coordinate the sewer tap with the contractor, and 



the request for the electric service has been made to OG&E. Update: The Splash Pad and 
playground equipment have been delivered; the installer is currently on site and working 
on the splash pad portion of the project. The contractor thinks that we will be able to open 
the splash pad to the public sometime in July. Update: The splash pad portion of the 
project is complete; the patio concrete has been poured; the sidewalk and parking should 
be next in line. Update: All the concrete has been poured; the contractor is waiting for 
the delivery of two stepping stones, putting the canopy covers on, dirt work for 
landscaping, and sod installation. 

 
• You should have received a copy of Councilwoman Mouser’s resignation by email on 

August 1st; after discussions with Kay, we will have the same choices to make regarding 
filling her open seat. Kay and I will put together the potential timeline for a special 
election, or you may choose to fill the seat by appointment within the same 60-day 
window as we had to observe for the open Ward 4 seat. Update: Included in this month's 
council packet is the election schedule we will need to follow if you choose not to make 
an appointment. As for an appointment, Roger Barton has expressed a willingness to fill 
the Ward 2 seat until the 2025 General Election. 

 
• The Sewer Improvement Project has begun; we started on a short section of line along 

Swadley and now have moved to Main St. We are planning to have Main St. complete in 
2-3 weeks before the summer rush begins. Update: The Main St. sewer is complete, and 
Lone Hickory has moved back to Swadley Dr. Update: Lone Hickory was slowed this 
month due to a sewer camera equipment issue and having to help finish a sewer project in 
McAlester due to a work site accident involving another contractor. Update: Lone 
Hickory continues the work in the Swadley area of the dorm hill. They have been slowed 
by some equipment issues, but in the last 30 days, they have addressed those issues and 
are positioned to move forward. Update: Lone Hickory is continuing to make progress 
with the sewer project on Dorm Hill. Due to the amount of rock and sandstone, progress 
has been slow but steady. 
 
 

• I have two updates related to the EODD; the first is I have submitted an application for a 
REAP Grant in the amount of $87,000 for two replacement Whelan storm sirens and the 
necessary software and equipment to allow it to be tied to the National Weather Service 
alert system. This would allow the sirens to sound automatically when the NWS issues a 
warning for Eufaula. The second item is with Nancy’s resignation; the council will need 
to appoint an elected member of the council as her replacement. 
 

• Over the past two months, I have been working on one last attempt to get the City Hall 
Remodel project on track. I worked with Cowan Eng. to put together an RFP for the 
project and advertise it. We received two submittals both were at or under the $1,000,000 
budget that I had set. Both have been reviewed, and both meet the specifications of the 
RFP. We are recommending that the council award the project to Cunningham 
Construction in the amount of $885,000. 
 

• McIntosh County Dispatch has been having serious issues in being able to properly staff 
the center and issues getting competent management of the department. Over the past 
month, they have lost 2 certified dispatchers, and as of Saturday, September 9th, they will 
be losing two more certified dispatchers along with the 911 Director. These resignations 



will leave the County with only four dispatchers, two certified and two non-certified. 
These departures will make McIntosh County Dispatch non-functional and unable to 
provide 911 service to Eufaula and the County. 
 
To address this issue, the 911 Board held an emergency meeting on Friday, September 
8th, where they voted to approve moving all dispatch services to Checotah’s 911 service. 
This move will ensure that all dispatch services will be available to the citizens of 
Eufaula. As this issue moves forward, we believe that it is time to seriously take action on 
a unified dispatch service that serves all three agencies out of a centralized location. 

 



Public Works Director Report 

 AUG. 2023 

Water    
• 9 Meters/MIU’s changed out. 
• 4 Service line repairs 
• 2 Water main repairs 
• 10 Service calls/ Customer 
•  

 
Sewer 

• 3 Sewers checked and cleaned. 
•  
 
•  

 
Street  

• Numerous asphalt patches at various locations throughout town 
• Added crushed rock to Various locations throughout town. 

Parks 
• Make daily trash runs / Mowing.   
• Utility billing                                                                   
  
• 1859 Active Accounts 
• 31 Shut-off for non-pay.  
• 26 Disconnect  
• 23 new accounts 
• 226 Penalties 
• 20 Move out. 
• 24 Move in 
• 25 suspended 

Code Enforcement 
         Open Cases 72 

Closed cases: 20 
Tall Weeds and Grass, trees 

                                                  45 Violation letters sent. 
• 1 came into compliance. 
• 25 sent to Abatement Contractor. 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 50 Abatements invoiced. 
• 0 Coming Due for re inspection 
• 1 Resident complaints 
• 100 city inspections 

 



Junk and Debris 
• 5 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 working on removal. 
• 0 in Municipal Court 
• 0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Vehicles 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 placed with towing contractor. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 City Inspection. 

Inoperable Boats 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Dilapidated Structures 
• 5 Violation letters sent.  
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 5 City inspection 
• 0 completed Abatement 
• 0 No show for hearing 

Trailers 
• 0 possible RV occupied. 
• 1 inspection 
• 1 violation letter 
 

                          Trees                10 Sign removal 
 
Cemetery/Inspections 

•  0 Sold cemetery plots for family. 
• 0 Building Inspections 
• 2 Roof inspections 
•  0 Billed Hunt Black & Merritt for 2 opening and closing of cemetery plots. 
• 0 Remodel inspections 
• 0 Electrical Inspection on service upgrade  



•  0 Septic Inspection 
• 3 Funerals 
• 0 HVAC inspections 
• 0 Burials Greenwood cemetery 
 
• 0 water / Sewar line locates. 
• 0 C/O inspections 
 

                             4 Gas inspections 
• 7 Plumbing Inspection 
• 5 Electrical inspections 
              0 Transferred cemetery plots 
• 0 plan reviews 
• Cleaned up cemetery/ flowers and limbs. 
• Helped with code enforcement/ cut off meters. 
• 2 stop work orders for no permit. 
• Air port fuel tank inspections 
• 0 Fondation inspections 
• 0 Fences permit inspection 
 
 
• Commercial Permits 
1 – Building 

               1 – Plumbing 
0 - Electrical 
0 – Mechanical 
0 - Roof 
• Residential Permits 
10 – Building 
4 – Plumbing 
4 – Electrical 
0 – Mechanical 
3 – Roof 
 

              23 -- Permits Total 
 
           
 
     Dog Kennel 
 

• 0 -- Dogs in the shelter 
• 0 -- dogs adopted 
• 1 – Euthanized 
• 0 – Remaining in kennel after    
• 0 -- Back to owner 
• 0—Went to other shelters 
 



 
 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
 
Date range  July 26, 2023 to August 25, 2023 
Total Violation’s to Date 470 Total Violation’s this period  74 
Open cases 0  Closed cases 0 

5 Phone in complaint(s)  200 Phone in inquires(s) 
   
Tall Weeds and Grass  Junk and Debris 
   

1 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
100 City Inspection  1 City Inspection 
45 Violation letters sent  0 Came in as a complaint  
1 Came in as a complaint  5 Violation letters sent 
0 Working on complaint  0 Working on removal 
25 Sent to Abatement Contractor  0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
50 Abatement Invoiced  0 Abatement Invoiced 
0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 In Municipal Court 
0 Notice of Lien  0 Abatement(s) completed 
0 Certified Statement of Costs    

     
Inoperable Vehicles  Inoperable Boats 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
7 City Inspection  0 City Inspection 
7 Violation letters sent  0 Violation letters sent 
0 Came in as a complaint  0 Came in as a complaint 
0 Placed with towing contractor  0 working on complaint 
0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 Abatement(s) completed. 

     
Dilapidated Structures  Condemned Structure 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
5 City Inspection  1 City Inspection 
5 Violation letters sent  1 Violation letters sent 
0 Came into as a complaint  0 Appeared for Administrative Hearing 
0 Waiting on Council to declare 

“Dilapidated” due to non-complaint 
 0 No show for Administrative Hearing 

0 Completed Abatement  0 Came in as a complaint 
0 Up for tax sale on Click or tap to enter a 

date. 
 0 Abatement Invoiced 

     
  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
Storage & Parking of Trailers  Trees 

     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
1 City Inspection  6 City Inspection 
0 Came into complaint  0 Came into complaint 
1 Violation letters sent  6 Violation letters sent 
0 Working on complaint  0 Working on complaint 
0 Requested hearing  0 Abatement(s) completed. 
0     
     

Signs  Miscellanies 
0 Sign approval  0 Deed Tree(s) 
1 Prohibited Signs  2 Unsecured Building/Structure 
   0 Unauthorized placement of camping 

equipment 
   0 Parking in excess 
   6 Tree Limb Sidewalk/Roadway 

Obstruction 
 

  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
*Data presented does not track all violations due to the software capabilities  

 

Jan 01 - Feb 24, 2023 

 

  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
 

 

Jan 25 – Feb 24, 2023 

 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Feb 25 – Mar 24, 2023 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Mar 25 – May 24, 2023 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

July 26 – Aug 25, 2023 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Community Development Department 
Monthly Report 

August 2023 Report 

Andrea Oldham 

September 6, 2023 



Executive Summary 

• In line with our focus for August, increased efforts were 
dedicated to promoting local businesses and highlighting 
upcoming events within our town. The goal was to create a 
vibrant and engaged community while fostering economic 
growth. 

 
• We have been working towards the upcoming Crappie Masters 

National Championship to get sponsorships and spread the 
word about the upcoming event. 

 
• We extended our support to Vision Eufaula and The Toby 

Keith Foundation by assisting in the promotion of the 
upcoming September Wine and Art Festival and Fish Bowl. 
We will continue to give updates on current events/happenings/ 
weather throughout the city every week. 

 
• Our commitment to keeping the community informed remained 

steadfast, as we continued to provide regular updates on current 
events, happenings, and weather conditions throughout the city. 


	Agenda 9.11.23
	C-5 AUGUST 7, 2023 MINUTES
	C-6 TREASURERS REPORT JULY  2023
	Sheet1

	C-7 GF August Payroll Report
	C-8 GF August Claims List
	C-9a Agenda Report P&Z Appointment Lewis
	C-9b Chelsea Lewis - Resume 2023
	C-10a Agenda Report Evans Daycare Special Use Permit
	C-10b SUP Evans Choctaw Memo
	C-10c SUP Evans Choctaw App-Deed_001
	C-10d SUP Evans Choctaw license & Permts for Business_001
	C-10e SUP Evans Choctaw letters of support_001
	C-10f SUP EVANS CHOCTAW RADIUS LIST_001
	C-10g SUP Evans Choctaw Radius Letters
	C-10h SUP Evans Choctaw Snip
	C-10i SUP EVANS CHOCTAW IJ PUBLICATION_001
	C-11a Agenda Report McIntosh-Weidel Rezoning Ordinance
	C-11b ORDINANCE Approving the Zonning for Wiedel - with Emergency Clause
	C-11c ORDINANCE Approving the Zonning for Wiedel - no Emergency Clause
	C-12a Agenda Report Eufaula School District Threat Assessment Team MOU
	C-13a Agenda Report EODD Representative Appointment
	C-14a Agenda Report FY2024 REAP Grant
	C-14b Eufaula REAP FY24 Application 8.14.23
	C-15a Agenda Report City Hall Remodel RFP Approval
	C-15b Cunningham Construction Submittal
	C-15c Candor Submittal
	C-15d RFP Solicitation City Hall Construction
	C-16a Agenda Report Opioid Grant Letter of Intent
	C-16b Eufaula Ok Opioid Letter of Intent 9.11.23
	C-16c Opioid Grant Information
	C-17a Agenda Report Sp Elec-Appt Open Ward 2 City Council Seat
	C-17b 2024 Election Dates
	C-17c OML Handbook Municipal Vacancy
	C-17d Love Vacancy Opinion
	P-3 PWA August Payroll Report
	P-4 PWA August Claims List
	R-1 City Manager Report August
	R-3 Public Works Report AUG . 2023
	R-4 Code Enf. Aug 2023 Report
	R-5 CDD Report - August 2023

